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AEOI 1
FATCA
1986 1471 1474
CRS
FATCA
2013 11 29 FATCA
1GA 1GA FATCA
2014 7 4 TIA
FATCA FATCA 1GA
FATCA
FATCA
TIA IRS

TIA / IRS
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2022
218,333,643.05 99.77
218,333,643.05 99.77

501,116.74 0.23
218,834,759.79

( 25,286 ) 100.00
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Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust

2022
83,565,705.83 21.94
64,560,868.45 16.95
59,242,557.28 15.56
36,067,080.70 9.47
19,852,418.24 5.21
18,726,055.16 4.92
14,215,032.99 3.73
12,781,287.48 3.36
12,041,578.49 3.16
7,657,028.30 2.01
5,335,235.19 1.40
5,099,616.92 1.34
4,589,147.46 1.21
4,410,683.68 1.16
3,948,198.18 1.04
3,646,575.00 0.96
2,765,085.92 0.73
2,166,285.09 0.57
726,980.61 0.19
6,391,774.10 1.68
367,789,195.07 96.58
13,031,517.86 3.42
( ) (3824?88&712.93) 100.00
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2022

GLOBAL SUB DEB SECS SUB

TRUST 1,221,857.088 | 215,180,483.36 | 176.109 | 218,333,643.05 | 178.690 99.77
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2022
NN ®
i 11,225,000.000| 11,384,542.99| 1.014| 11,650,452.31| 1.038| 4.3750|205 17 | 3.06
By 10,000,000.000| 10,042,775.11| 1.004| 10,172,455.20| 1.017| 4.4000(2028 27 | 2.67
S PLCS. 20 8,800,000.000| 8,988,499.65| 1.021| 9,483,430.00| 1.078| 5.2000|2026 12 | 2.49
N a/26 8,350,000.000| 8,531,804.51| 1.022| 8,726,517.70| 1.085| 4.3750|2026 12 | 2.29
e 8,250,000.000| 8,250,000.00| 1.000| 8,673,828.41| 1.051| 4.1830|2027 11 25 | 2.28
P p 7,350,000.000| 7,421,463.86| 1.010| 7,866,447.82| 1.070| 4.2500|2027 10 2.07
o 7,600,000.000| 7,538,677.39| 0.992| 7,853,370.02| 1.033| 3.7500|2026 21 | 2.06
o 2RI 6,300,000.000| 6,657,555.52| 1.057| 6,696,507.70| 1.063| 5.6250|2046 24 | 1.76
N oy 6,300,000.000| 6,287,367.46| 0.998| 6,617,369.49| 1.050| 3.9500|2027 23 | 1.74
10| [SSICURIZION Y/R 5,175,000.000| 6,224,583.12| 1.203| 6,469,912.12| 1.250| 5.5000|2047 10 27 | 1.70
11| ST CEN A 6,275,000.000| 6,335,485.91| 1.010| 6,420,571.76| 1.025| 4.2500|2026 19 | 1.69
2 | A 5,800,000.000| 5,860,020.87| 1.010| 6,123,057.85| 1.056| 4.7500|2025 28 | 1.61
13| SOSIETE CENCRAL 5,900,000.000| 5,914,376.96| 1.002| 6,054,166.06| 1.026| 4.2500|2025 14 | 1.59
14 | [RDENTAAL PINANC 5,650,000.000| 5,742,506.01| 1.016| 5,827,120.66| 1.031| 5.6250|2043 15 | 1.53
15| S oo 5,125,000.000 5,118,666.36| 0.999| 5,380,013.50| 1.050| 4.4000|2025 10 | 1.41
16 1o L apap e ¢ 5,100,000.000| 5,116,416.08| 1.003| 5,322,534.62| 1.084| 1.5571|2031 11 23 | 1.40
17 [ en A 325K 4,400,000.000 4,806,883.73| 1.002| 5,243,405.74| 1.192] 3.2500(2026 1.38
15| LEOAL & BENE /R 3,600,000.000| 5,050,700.14| 1.403| 5,192,438.61| 1.442| 5.3750|2045 10 27 | 1.36
o | B oy 3,525,000.000| 5,777,622.55| 1.639| 5,067,200.84| 1.438| 5.5600|2055 20 | 1.33
20 | §oors FARO0 K CO 4,100,000.000| 4,403,242.78| 1.074| 4,655,204.45| 1.135| 4.0000|2045 11 17 | 1.22
o1 | METLIFE INC6.4% 4,000,000.000 4,469,988.16| 1.117| 4,530,771.96| 1.133| 6.4000(2066 12 15 | 1.19
12/15/36
22 | HS5C BAKCUSANATH 3,150,000.000| 4,075,443.22| 1.204| 4,511,242.07| 1.432| 7.0000|2038 15 | 1.18
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NN e
23 | A e 4,200,000.000| 4,265,407.91| 1.016| 4.,489,926.21| 1.069| 5.1790|2025 11 19 | 1.18
24| B RIS 2 7K 3,800,000.000| 4,201,015.27| 1.106| 4,486,724.76| 1.181| 2.8750|2026 10 1.18
el By 3,750,000.000| 4,527,867.73| 1.207| 4,374,008.52| 1.166| 3.2500(2047 20 | 1.15
26| SPCE S 2-625% 4,150,000.000| 4,163,710.04| 1.003| 4,316,277.84| 1.040| 4.6250|2024 11 | 1.13
27| DN SROEPVV/R 4,150,000.000| 4,144,586.92| 0.999| 4,234,215.33| 1.020| 4.7000(208 22 | 1.11
28 | o I 3,800,000.000| 3,850,477.53| 1.013| 3,994,365.17| 1.051| 4.1250|2028 25 | 1.05
20| 0N O IR 3,850,000.000| 3,850,000.00| 1.000| 3,948,108.18| 1.026| 3.8030[2032 12 15 | 1.04
S Reciieties 4,125,000.000| 4,125,000.00| 1.000| 3,870,230.43| 0.938| 2.9500(2033 11 1.02

2022

2022
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98.30 11,359
112.71 13,024
101.72 8,438
2012 10 277,844,910.70 | 32,104,979,431 124,85 10,356
99.67 12,891
99.44 15,371
99.02 11,442
119.87 13,851
102.50 8,502
2013 10 382,634,630.82 | 44,213,431,591 136.49 11,322
100.21 12,961
100.43 15,524
97.85 11,307
125.10 14,455
100.95 8,374
2014 10 481,480,930.34 | 55,635,121,501 12596 12.107
99.05 12,811
99.59 15,395
94.26 10,892
127.46 14,728
96.66 8,018
2015 10 301,641,248.35 | 34,854,646,247 15216 12,622
95.12 12,303
96.32 14,889
92.67 10,708
132.83 15,349
93.47 7,753
2016 10 297,382,904.15 | 34,362,594,575 160.75 13,334
92.47 11,960
94.58 14,620
92.49 10,687
140.65 16,252
90.84 7,535
2017 10 318,209,576.76 | 36,769,116,595 171.34 14.213
90.42 11,695
93.51 14,455
83.92 9,697
135.68 15,678
79.91 6,629
2018 10 241,002,863.75 | 27,847,880,906 165.16 13,700
79.73 10,312
83.60 12,923
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89.40 10,330
153.88 17,781

20130 L0 275,413,190.27 | 31,823,994,136 82.92 6,878
185.91 15,421

81.92 10,59

87.61 10,123

160.37 18,531

020 10 202,268,160.45 | 33,773,896,940 78.89 6,544
190.88 15,833

78.63 10,170

84.51 9,765

164.20 18,973

- 253,475,086.90 | 29,289,046,291 75.18 6,236
194.96 16,172

75.65 9,785

86.67 10,015

162.74 18,805

2021 287,849,322.52 | 33,260,989,217 77.69 6,444
193.41 16,043

77.72 10,052

86.83 10,033

163.88 18,936

280,456,058.16 | 32,406,697,520 77.78 6,452

194.75 16,155

77.87 10,072

86.65 10,012

164.40 18,996

273,193,025.59 | 31,567,454,107 77.56 6,434

195.32 16,202

77.71 10,051

86.57 10,003

165.10 19,077

264,777,284.55 | 30,595,015,230 77.43 6,423

196.12 16,268

77.66 10,045

86.68 10,016

166.17 19,201

264,046,897.34 | 30,510,618,988 77.48 6,427

197.39 16,374

77.74 10,055

86.24 9,965

166.19 19,203

261,089,806.42 | 30,168,927,132 77.02 6,389

197.37 16,372

77.36 10,006
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85.43 9,871
165.31 19,102
255,648,705.72 | 29,540,207,946 76.14 6,316
196.26 16,280
76.56 9,902
84.51 9,765
164.20 18,973
10 253,475,086.90 | 29,289,046,291 75.18 6,236
194.96 16,172
75.65 9,785
83.73 9,675
163.36 18,876
11 237,980,168.30 | 27,498,608,447 74.35 6,167
193.97 16,090
74.89 9,686
83.53 9,652
163.65 18,910
12 235,251,395.95 | 27,183,298,802 74.00 6,138
194.21 16,110
74.56 9,644
81.50 9,417
160.35 18,528
2022 224,233,377.96 | 25,910,166,823 72.05 5,977
190.27 15,783
72.66 9,398
79.32 9,165
156.75 18,112
218,834,759.79 | 25,286,356,494 70.01 5,807
186.06 15,434
70.70 9,144
2011 13 2019 10 15
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-40 624

.40 624

.40 624

.40 624

.40 624

-40 624

-40 624

10 .40 624
11 .40 624
12 .20 601
2021 .45 52
.45 52

.45 52

.45 52

.45 52

.45 52

.35 40

10 .35 40

11 .35 40

12 .35 40

2022 .35 40
.35 40
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.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.80 647

10 .60 547
11 .10 506
12 .40 448
2021 .45 37
.45 37

.45 37

.45 37

.45 37

.45 37

.45 37

10 .45 37

11 .45 37

12 .45 37

2022 .45 37
.45 37
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.40 698

.40 698

.40 698

.40 698

.40 698

.40 698

.40 698

10 .40 698
11 .90 634
12 .20 543
2021 .35 45
.35 45

.35 45

.35 45

.35 45

.35 45

.35 45

10 .35 45

11 .35 45

12 .35 45

2022 .35 45
.35 45
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13.25 13.80 17.21 18.21 13.01

6.23 6.35 9.02 9.32 5.96

4.27 4.36 6.68 6.94 4.23

1.85 1.89 4.07 4.25 1.48

4.04 4.21 5.39 5.65 2.89

5.63 5.89 6.17 6.59 3.62

3.43 3.53 3.45 3.61 5.85

10 12.96 13.41 12.03 12.56 9.52

11 4.04 4.22 2.50 2.67 1.97

12 2.40 2.39 2.14 2.14 1.55
100x
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186,532 363,332 786,770
(186,532) (363,332) (786,770)
865,543 175,239 1,477,074
(865,543) (175,239) (1,477,074)
602,283 447,125 1,632,232
(602,283) (447,125) (1,632,232)
102,783 755,021 979,994
(102,783) (755,021) (979,994)
142,371 224,433 897,932
(142,371) (224,433) (897,932)
161,111 155,904 903,139
(161,111) (155,904) (903,139)
52,906 150,808 805,237
(52,906) (150,808) (805,237)
74,283 128,836 750,684
10 (74.283) (128,836) (750,684)
89,016 96,202 743,498
H (89,016) (96,202) (743,498)
52,389 123,416 672,471
o (52,389) (123,416) (672,471)
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41,897 412,185 364,587
(41,897) (412,185) (364,587)

131,145 138,754 356,978

(131,145) (138,754) (356,978)

208,147 144,205 420,920

(208,147) (144,205) (420,920)

46,419 206,886 260,453

(46,419) (206,886) (260,453)

27,558 66,742 221,269

(27,558) (66,742) (221,269)

53,765 42,204 232,830

(53,765) (42,204) (232,830)

34,163 46,655 220,338

(34,163) (46,655) (220,338)

99,644 50,753 269,229

¥ (99,644) (50,753) (269,229)
110,407 61,120 318,516

H (110,407) (61,120) (318,516)
81,922 96,341 304,097

o (81,922) (96,341) (304,097)
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553,097 739,729 1,067,310
(553,097) (739,729) (1,067,310)

868,569 402,879 1,533,000

(868,569) (402,879) (1,533,000)

1,457,166 494,227 2,495,939

(1,457,166) (494,227) (2,495,939)

305,751 831,791 1,969,899

(305,751) (831,791) (1,969,899)

540,920 542,011 1,968,808

(540,920) (542,011) (1,968,808)

626,350 472,455 2,122,703

(626,350) (472,455) (2,122,703)

117,832 511,789 1,728,746

(117,832) (511,789) (1,728,746)

226,206 341,167 1,613,785

1 (226,206) (341,167) (1,613,785)
198,172 288,980 1,522,977

H (198,172) (288,980) (1,522,977)
51,708 342,983 1,231,702

o (51,708) (342,983) (1,231,702)
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61,869 157,610 174,848
(61,869) (157,610) (174,848)

103,671 88,306 190,213

(103,671) (88,306) (190,213)

189,027 101,533 277,707

(189,027) (101,533) (277,707)

45,089 105,556 217,240

(45,089) (105,556) (217,240)

74,365 61,088 230,517

(74,365) (61,088) (230,517)

136,027 70,703 295,841

(136,027) (70,703) (295,841)

59,703 84,754 270,790

(59,703) (84,754) (270,790)

279,826 69,198 481,418

¥ (279,826) (69,198) (481,418)
279,931 165,020 596,329

H (279,931) (165,020) (596,329)
116,518 257,642 455,205

o (116,518) (257,642) (455,205)

138/294



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

26,136 470 57,516
(26,136) (470) (57,516)

95,597 47,774 105,339
(95,597) (47,774) (105,339)

13,011 38,765 79,585

(13,011) (38,765) (79,585)

77,867 13,263 144,189
(77.867) (13,263) (144,189)

19,060 6,663 156,586
(19,060) (6,663) (156,586)

19,955 41,860 134,681
(19,955) (41,860) (134,681)

17,411 5,873 146,219
(17,411) (5.873) (146,219)

3,350 7,115 142,454
¥ (3,350) (7.115) (142,454)
3,230 17,321 128,363
H (3,230) (17,321) (128,363)
3,155 11,530 119,988
o (3,155) (11,530) (119,988)
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OFIEMEEOTERN 202282840WE RS HGRE 2022828%0WE)
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GS
2021 10 31
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
©, 253,673,180 29,311,936 295,201,038 34,110,480
1,108,613 128,100 335,395 38,755
0, 233,732 27,008 654,062 75,577
47,133 5,446 158,272 18,288
( ),12 888 103
255,062,658 29,472,490 296,349, 655 34,243,203
©, 407,008 47,030 2,597,778 300,173
299,456 34,602
", 760,313 87,854 317,764 36,718
228,788 26,436 778,974 90,010
) 175,465 20,275 50,134 5,793
) 146,043 16,875 151,781 17,538
68,374 7,901 17,676 2,042
(@) 43,018 4,971 115,326 13,326
() 39,942 4,615 34,773 4,018
©) 13,913 1,608 13,038 1,507
©) 11,152 1,289 10,040 1,160
6,320 730 42,911 4,958
©) 4,167 481 4,167 481
©) 1,667 193 1,667 193
608 70 47,434 5,481
8,854 1,023 193 22
2,215,088 255,953 4,183,656 483,421
252,847,570 29,216,537 292,165,999 33,759,781
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GS
2021 10 31

2021 10 31 2020 10 31
() 12 1 3 0
() 9 1 771 89
20,894,661 2,414,378 15,717,577 1,816,166
7,066,430 816,526 6,738,857 778,675
(11,058,663) (1,277,829) (675,642) (78,070)
4,782,002 552,560 (5,273,084) (609, 305)
21,684,451 2,505,638 16,508, 482 1,907,555
) 1,704,365 196,939 1,717,325 198,437
16 563,962 65,166 572,442 66,146
(@) 281,981 32,583 286,221 33,073
58,904 6,806 75,057 8,673
() 41,000 4,738 41,000 4,738
©) 25,000 2,889 22,916 2,648
©) 22,500 2,600 22,500 2,600
©) 10,000 1,156 10,000 1,156
2,600 300 58,139 6,718
©) 2,000 231 2,000 231
() 1,497 173
37,422 4,324
29,415 3,399 23,131 2,673
2,741,727 316,807 2,869,650 331,588
18,942,724 2,188,832 13,638,832 1,575,967
©),10 9,866,808 1,140,110 11,549,252 1,334,516
9,075,916 1,048,722 2,089,580 241,451
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GS
2021 10 31
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
292,165,999 33,759,781 275,381,849 31,820,373
38,415,909 4,438,958 71,916,851 8,309,992

(86,810,254)  (10,030,925)

9,075,916 1,048,722

(57,222,281) (6,612,035)

2,089,580 241,451

252,847,570 29,216,537

292,165,999 33,759,781
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GS
2021 10 31

2021 10 31 2020 10 31
9,075,916 1,048,722 2,089,580 241,451
186 21 6,822 788
(9),10 9,866,808 1,140,110 11,549,252 1,334,516
12) @ €©)) (O]
© @ 771) (89
1,497 173
18,942,889 2,188,851 13,646,377 1,576,839
(773,218) (89,345) (128,786) (14,881)
111,139 12,842 (81,556) (9.424)
41,527,858 4,798,544 (19,272,501) (2,226,937)
299,456 34,602 (6,743) (779)
(550,186) (63,574) (1,491,877) (172,386)
) 125,331 14,482 4,688 542
50,698 5,858 (55,195) (6,378)
(b) 5,169 597 540 62
) 1,112 128 (9,076) (1,049)
©) 875 101 (1,449) (167)
©) (2,083) (241)
(d) (5,738) (663) (111,390) (12,871)
(36,591) (4,228) 3,598 416
(46,826) (5,411) 10,609 1,226
(@) (72,308) (8,355) 71,464 8,258
8,661 1,001 (21,128) (2,441)
(2,190,770) (253,143) 2,571,639 297,153
57,397,551 6,632,287 (4,872,869) (563,060)
12 1 3 0
9 1 984 114
(1,497) (173)
57,397,572 6,632,289 (4,873,379) (563,119)
38,836,239 4,487,527 73,533,842 8,496,835
(86,367,705) (9,979,788)  (57,103,501) (6,598,310)
(9,866,808) (1,140,110)  (11,549,252) (1,334,516)
(57,398,274) (6,632,371) 4,881,089 564,010
(186) 1) (6,822) (788)
(888) (103) 888 103

888 103

888 103
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GSAM
CoCo
S&P BBB-
Baa3
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
58.43 58.13
2021 10 31
59,320,769 112,962,904
2021 10 31
228,584 1,107,690 2020
10 31
97,615,938 90,997,267 2020 10 31

778,562
335,395
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2014

2020 10 31
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AMD
2021 10 31 2020 10 31

«

2021 10 31

2020 10 31 888 888
(e
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2021 10 31
2021 10 31
250,895,588 250,895,588
2,777,592 2,777,592
250,895,588 2,777,592 253,673,180
2021 10 31
2021 10 31
407,008 407,008
407,008 407,008
2020 10 31
2020 10 31
295,015,064 295,015,064
185,974 185,974
295,015,064 185,974 295,201,038
2020 10 31
2020 10 31
2,597,778 2,597,778
2,597,778 2,597,778
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
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2021 10 31
2021 10 31
@ (©)
@
(©)

Citibank NA 1,373,821 (32,036) 1,341,785 1,341,785
Morgan Stanley 1,396,425 (113,800) 1,282,625 1,282,625
Royal Bank of Canada - (22,263) (22,263) (22,263)
State Street Bank and
Trust Co 6,872 (180,709) (173,837) (173,837)
UBS AG 474 (51,762) (51,288) (51,288)
Westpac Corp - (6,438) (6,438) (6,438)

2,777,592 (407,008) 2,370,584 2,370,584
(©)
@

2020 10 31
50
81
IAS 12
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
(c
10,000 22,500
25,500
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
GSAMI 71,723 66,917
(d
2020 10
2020 10
NAV 0.60
2021 10 31
2020 10 31
(e

RBC

2,000
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
GSAMI
51,356 43,096
(f
JSDA
JSDA
JSDA
0.20
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
100,000
100 100

100
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2019 10 31 481,418 1,613,200 269,229 750,684 142,454
279,931 198,172 110,407 89,016 3,230
(165,020) (290,595) (61,120) (96,202) (17,321)

2020 10 31 596,329 1,520,777 318,516 743,498 128,363
116,518 51,708 81,922 52,389 3,155
(258,772) (346,623) (96,951) (123,796) (11,530)

2021 10 31 454,075 1,225,862 303,487 672,091 119,988

NAV
NAV
NAV NAV
2021 10 31

NAV NAV

66,490,908 146.43 88,524,665 194.96

69,221,768 56.47 92,160,477 75.18

49,831,791 164.20 * *

56,798,538 84.51 * *

10,504,565 87.55 9,077,205 75.65
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10

11

2020 10 31

NAV NAV
79,938,682 134.05 113,831,884 190.89
84,249,245 55.40 119,970,082 78.89
51,080,211 160.37 * *
65,140,462 87.61 * *
11,757,399 91.59 10,093,492 78.63

2021 10 31
2020 10 31
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
2021 10 31 2020 10 31 NAV
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
53.83 56.30
2021 10 31 2020 10 31 NAV
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
21.92 23.07

6.78 6.97
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75 0.75
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—75 2020 10 31
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NAV
2021 10 31 2020 10 31

.2 ) 2.2 1.7 ) 1.7
0.8 ) 0.8 0.5 ) 0.5
0.5 ) 0.5 0.2 ) 0.2
3.5 ) 3.5 Q.4 ) 2.4

2021 10 31

253,673,180 253,673,180

1,108,613 1,108,613
280,865 280,865
255,062,658 255,062,658

299,456 299,456
407,008 407,008
228,788 228,788

1,279,836 1,279,836

2,215,088 2,215,088
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2020 10 31
888 888
295,201,038 295,201,038
335,395 335,395
812,334 812,334
888 296,348,767 296,349,655
2,597,778 2,597,778
778,974 778,974
806,904 806,904
4,183,656 4,183,656
2021 10 31

13,826,467 246,031,864 157,855,596 4,735,101 422,449,028

13,826,467 246,031,864 157,855,596 4,735,101 422,449,028

6,552,999 6,552,999

6,552,999 6,552,999
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2020 10 31
21,797,510 208,177,100 260,100,354 4,768,234 494,843,198
21,797,510 208,177,100 260,100,354 4,768,234 494,843,198
4,136,937 4,136,937
4,136,937 4,136,937
NAV
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
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2021 10 31
100

2021 10 31

2021 10 31
161,320,051

2020 10 31
214,829,101

2020 10 31

2020 10 31

158,949,467

217,240,905
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NAV

2021 10 31 2020 10 31

2021 10 31
2020 10 31
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
888
250,895,588 295,015,064
2,777,592 185,974
1,108,613 335,395
233,732 654,062
47,133 158,272
255,062,658 296,349,655

2021 10 31 2020 10 31

99.23 100.87
USD Accumulation Class
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
99.23 100.98
0.77 (0.98)
100.00 100.00
2021 10 31 2020 10 31 17.16
16.93 2021 10 31 2020 10 31
44.78 44 .83
S P
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
AA 0.40 0.32
A 7.35 6.35
BBB 76.05 76.16
BB 12.60 13.15
0.28 0.27
3.32 3.75
100.00 100.00
12
(d
(
(
(
100
(
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(® 888 0.00®@
888 0.00®
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. 299,456 0.12 - -
299,456 0.12 - -

a
Q@ 0.005
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13
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
AUD 1.33138 1.42399
EUR 0.86412 0.85848
GBP * 0.77340
14
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
15
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
16
CovID-19
CovID-19
17
2021 10 31
18
19

2022 27
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GS
2021 10 31
1,345,501 250,895,585 99.23
USD Accumulation Class
3 Us$ 3 0.00
Class X
250,895,588 99.23
/ 7/
1271172021  AUD 260,780  USD 189,008 State Street Bank and Trust Co 6,872 0.00
1271172021  AUD 95 860,998  USD 70,630,383 Citibank NA 1,373,821 0.55
1271172021  AUD  9g,523,115  USD 71,106,192 Morgan Stanley 1,395,349 0.55
2471172021  USD 49,696  EWR 41,996 Morgan Stanley 1,076 0.00
24/11/2021  USD 109,302  EWR 94,000 UBSAG 474 0.00
2,777,592 1.10
/ 7/
24/11/2021 EUR 4,607,226 USD 5,447,786 Morgan Stanley (113,800) (0.04)
24/11/2021 EUR 4,607,226 USD 5,451,951 State Street Bank and Trust Co (117,964) (0.05)
12/11/2021 usb 232,117 AU 317,594 Westpac Corp (6,438) (0.00)
12/11/2021 usD 718,827 AUD 986,631 Royal Bank of Canada (22,263) (0.01)
12/11/2021 usb 2,264,326 AUD 3,083,467 UBS AG (51,762) (0.02)
12/11/2021 usD 2,636,163 AUD 3,552,240 Citibank NA (32,036) (0.01)
12/11/2021 usD 2,657,002 AUD 3,622,185 State Street Bank and Trust Co (62,745) (0.03)
(407,008) (0.16)
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EUR
usD
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250,895,588 99.23
2,777,592 1.10
(407,008) (0.16)
(418,602) 0.17)
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GS
2020 10 31
1,633,639 294,708,547 100.87
USD Accumulation Class
306,517 uss$ 306,517 0.10
Institutional Class, 0.01%
295,015,064 100.97
/ /
04/11/2020  USD 364,915  AUD 518,807 UBS AG 581 0.00
581 0.00
/ /
02/11/2020  AUD 45,281  USD 31,938 JPMorgan Chase & Co (140) (0.00)
(140) (0.00)
!/ /
09/11/2020  USD 39,899  EWR 33,931 Morgan Stanley 369 0.00
09/11/2020  USD 52,937  EUR 45,078 Bank of America NA 422 0.00
09/11/2020  USD 53,400  EUWR 44,937 State Street Bank and Trust Co 1,049 0.00
09/11/2020  USD 5,940,803  EUR 5,063,445 Westpac Corp 41,889 0.01
09/11/2020 usD 5,943,593 EUR 5,063,445 JPMorgan Chase & Co 44,679 0.02
21/12/2020  USD 110,410  AWD 156,717 Morgan Stanley 326 0.00
21/12/2020  USD 230,113  AUD 324,059 Royal Bank of Canada 2,482 0.00
21/12/2020  USD 942,210  AUD 1,336,000 State StreetBankand Trust Co 3,753 0.00
21/12/2020  USD 1,358,628  AUD 1,899,586 UBSAG 24,286 0.01
21/12/2020  USD 2,929,158  AUD 4,075,832 Westpac Corp 66,138 0.02
185,393 0.06
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21/12/2020  AUD 1,009,117  USD 722,900 Royal Bank of Canada (14,058) (0.01)
21/12/2020  AUD 1,104,226  USD 788,253 Morgan Stanley (12,603) (0.00)
21/12/2020 AUD 119,947,112  USD 85,464,606 State StreetBank and TrustCo  (1,209,185) (0.41)
21/12/2020 AUD 120,360,112  USD 85,660,446 Bank of America NA (1,114,918) (0.38)
09/11/2020 EUR 5,125,418  USD 6,050,699 State Street Bank and Trust Co (79,587) (0.03)
09/11/2020 EUR 5,125,418  USD 6,052,206 JPMorgan Chase & Co (81,094) (0.03)
21/01/2021 EUR 5,063,445  USD 5,954,409 JPMorgan Chase & Co (44,499) (0.01)
21/01/2021 EUR 5,063,445  USD 5,951,604 Westpac Corp (41,694) (0.01)
(2,597,638) (0.88)

295,015,064 100.97

581 0.00

(140) (0.00)

185,393 0.06

(2,597,638) (0.88)

(437,261) (0.15)

292,165,999 100.00

AUD
EUR
usb
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Mizuhe GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 31 October 2021

Assets
Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Receivables:
Investments sold
Units subscribed
Expense reimbursement
Cash and cash equivalents
Total Assets
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Due to bank
Payables:
Units redeemed
Investments purchased
Agent company fees
Distribution fees
Audit fees
Investment management fees
Manager fees
Custodian service fees
Transfer agent fees
Legal fees
Administrator fees
Trustee fees
Printing fees
Miscellaneous fees

Total Liabilities (excluding Met Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units)
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units

T Becarrgairtying Fobin Sarm an inbegesl et of S francial sty

Notes

3{ch 4

2
30,8

Jd)12

e 4

.8
2

LR
Fid)

7 a)
T k)
7ie)
7ie)

7ie)
7 i)
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31-Oet-2021 31-0ct-2020
$253 673,180 $285 201,038
1,108,613 335,385
233,732 654,062
47,133 158 272
- B8
§265,062,658 _ $296,349,655
5407 .008 52,597,778
209,456 -
760,213 317,764
228,788 778,974
175,465 50,134
145,043 151,781
68,374 17.676
43,018 115,326
30,942 34,773
13,913 13,038
11,152 10,040
6,220 424911
4,167 4167
1,667 1.667
s08 47 434
8,854 1493
$2,215,088 §4,183,656
§252 847,570 $292,165,999
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Mizuhe GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

Motes _ 31-Oct-2021  _ 31-Oct-2020
Income
Interest income 3ib) $12 53
Dividend income 3ib) g m
Met realized gain/{lcss) on financial assets and financial
lisbilties at fair value through profit or loss on:
Investments 20,884 661 15,717 577
Foreign currency confracts 7066430 5,738,857
Met change in unrealized gain/{loss) on financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:
Investments {11,058 663) (675,642)
Faoreign currency contracts 4782002 15,273,084)
Met Income $21,684,451 $16,508,482
Operating Expenses
Distribution fees 7 (d) 1.704 365 1,717,325
Agent company fees Tih 563 962 572442
Investment management fees 7 (a) 281 981 286,221
Audit fees 58,904 75,057
Manager fees 7 (b} 41,000 41,000
Administrator fees T (e) 25,000 22916
Custodian service fees 7 (e} 22500 22500
Trustee fees 7 (c) 10,000 10,000
Legal fees 2,600 58,139
Transfer agent fees 7(e) 2,000 2,000
Interest expense 3 (b} - 1497
Printing fees - 37422
Miscellaneous expense 20415 2313
Met Operating Expenses 52,741,727 52,869,650
Net Income from Operations 518,942,724 §13,638,832
Fimance Costs:
Distibutions to participating Unithelders 3 {g) 10 o B6E 808 11 5489 252
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations 59,075,916 $2.080,580

This Bscornpimying Mot S an nbsgesl s of S francial steemeatis.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 October 20

Motes  31-Dct-2021 31-0ct-2020

Net Assets Aftributable to Holders of Redeemakble Participating

Units at Beginning of Year $202.165.999 $275,381,849
Total proceeds fram redeemable participating Units issued B 38,415,908 71,916,851
Total payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed B (86.810,254) {57,222.281)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from operations 8075916 21085 580
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End $252,847.570 M

This Bscornpimying Mot S an nbsgesl s of S francial steemeatis. 1
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Mizuhe GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

Motes  31-0ct-2021 31-Oct-2020
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating Units from operations 20,075,916 %2 089,580
Adjustment for:
Exchange gainsf(losses) on cash 186 6,822
Distributions to participating Unitholders Jig) 10 9,866,808 11,549,252
Interest income {12) (3)
Dividend income ) {771)
Interest expense - 1,497
Total $18,942,889 §13,646,377
Met (Increase)Decrease in Operating Assets:
Receivables:
Investments sold 2 ({773,218) {128,786)
Expense reimbursement 111,138 (81,556)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 41 527 858 (19,272.501)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Due to bank 2989 456 (6,743)
Payables:
Investments purchased 2 (550,186) (1.491,877)
Agent company fees T(H 125,331 4,588
Audit fees 50,658 (55,185)
Manager fees 7ib) 5,169 540
Transfer agent fees 7 (e} 1,112 (9,078)
Custodian service fees 7ie) 875 (1,449)
Administrator fees 7 (e} - (2,083)
Distribution fees 7{d) i5,738) (111,390)
Legal fees {36,581} 3,548
Printing fees (46,826) 10,608
Investment management fees T(a) {72 308) 71,464
Miscellaneous fees 8,661 (21,128)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2180770 2571.839
Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $57,397,551 $(4,872.869)
Interest received 12 3
Dividend received 9 384
Interest paid = (1,487}
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $57,307,572 5(4,873,379)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued 8 38,836,238 731531.842
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed 8 {86,367 705) (57.103,501)
Distributions to participating Unitholders (9,866 808) (11,549,252}
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Financing Activities $(57,398,274) 54,881,089
Exchange gainsf{losses) on cash (186} (6,822)
Net Increasef{decrease) in cash (888} 888
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 888 -
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year 5- 5388

This Bscornpimying Mot S an nbsgesl s of S francial steemeatis.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

COrganization

Mizuha GS Hybrid Securities Fund (the “Trust”) is a separate sub-rust of the Mizuho GS Invesiment LInit Trust (ihe
“Master Trusl”), a Cayman |slands Unit irust established by the Trust Deed dated 16 April 2010 (as supplemented or
amended from time to time) between Brown Brothers Harriman Trus! Company (Cayman) Limited (In such capacity, ihe
“Trusiee”) and 5 (Cayman) Limfed (In such capacity, the #anager”). The Trust iz organized as a parl of a "‘masier-
feader sinucture.

Goldman Sachs Assel Management, L.P. ("GSAM"), a relaled pary of ihe Trust and The Goldman Sachs Group. Inc.
("Goldman Sachs™), serves a5 the Trust's Investment Manager (Ihe Invesiment Manager”) pursuant te an investment
management agreement (Management Agreement’). The Investment Manager s responsible for cverseeing and
monforing Ihe day-to-day operalions of the Trust's affairs regasding their investmenis.

The Imvestment Manager has appainted Galdman Sachs Assel Management Co., Lid, ("GSAM Japan®) as Investmen
Advisor. GSAM Japan provides the Trust with continuous prefessional investment advice, and effects and manages all
transactions on behalf of the Trust.

The Units of the Trust offered (the “Units™) will only be offered lo Non-U 5. persons. Units are not being, and will not
b, affered for sale inthe LIS, of it2 lemilaries or possessions or fo LS, persons, and Units may nol be ransfemed o
or hedd for the benefit of U.S, persons.

The Trusl commenced operations on ihe following dates:

Class of Untts Commencement Dates
AL Accumutation Class 14 May 2010
ALD Destribuon Class 14 May 3010
IS0 Accumulshan Class 14 May 2010
LIS Castribufion Class 14 May A0
\.R Custribumon Class 12 May 2011

The financial statements are presanted in USD ("United States Dollar”), the Trust's functional and presentation cumency.
The Investment Manager conziders that this currency most accurately represents the economic effecis of the underying
transaclions. events and condilions of the Trust.

The Trust hedges the cumency exposure of the AUD Accumulation Class, the AUD Distribution Class and the EUR
Distribution Class {each, a Hedged Class™) to their respective currency.

Investmant Objective

The investment abjective of the Trust is io seek to provide Unitholders with 8 leng-term total return consisting of income
and capital gains. The Trust will seek to achieve it investment objective by allocating ali, or substartially all of its assets
o & U.S. Dollar denominaled class of unils in Global Subordinaled Debl Securities Sub-Trusi (the “Masler Fund™), a
separale sub-trusi of the Goldman Sachs Investment Unit Trusl, a Cayman lslands unil irusl managed by Goldman
Sachs Asset Management LP. ("GSAM"). Due o this investment imvestons are sublect to certain unigue risks.
The Trust's investments in other funds are subjest 1o the berms and conditions of the respective investes fund's offering
decumentation.

The investment abjective of the Master Fund is to provide Unitholdens with & leng-lerm total return congisting of income
and capital gains through investing in a diversified mainly of subordinated debl securiies and
senior debt securities and parilaity of preferred securities and Coniingent Capital Securitles ("CoCos") Issued mainly
by financial instturtions. The Master Fund may imves! in corporate bonds or subordinaled debl securities lssued by
corporations other than finencial insttutions, Under normal circurnstances, the fixed-income securities acquired by the
Master Fund are expecled o have a credit raling, measured by the Investment Manager al the lime of invesiment.
equal 1o or greater than a BBE- rating by S&F Global Ratings or a Baa3 rating by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. or the
equivalent rating by another LS. nationadly recognized stafistical ratings . Thie Master Fund's Investment
Manager intends o seek 1o predominantly hedge the assels of the Master Fund which are nel denominated in LS.
Dollars inte LS. Dollars,

The Trust held 5843% and 58.13% of the Masier Funds nel assels al 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 October 2020,
respactivaly,
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

z Investment Objective [continued)

Thie Trusd imvieesis into the Master Fund, Tolal subscriptions and redemplions made by the Trust into the Master Fund
during the year ended 31 Oclober 2021 were USD 59,320,769 and USD 112.962 904 respectively. As at 31 Oclober
2021, there were no capital commitment obligations and the Trust had USD 228584 due to the Master Fund for
unsettled purchases and USD 1,107.690 due from the Masier Fund for unseliied sales. Tolal subscriplions and
redemplions made by the Trust inlo the Master Fund during the year ended 31 Ocleber 2020 were LISD 97,615,938
and LISD 90,997 267, respeclively. As al 21 Oclober 2020, there were no capital commfment ebligalions and the Trusl
had USD 778,562 due to the Master Fund for unsettled purchases and USD 335,395 due from the Master Fund for
unseitled sales.

The Trusd imeests into the Masier Fund by purchasing the Master Fund's redesmable paricipaling shares. The Masler
Fund allows redem plions of these shares on any business day.

Maovements in the fair value of the Masier Fund's porifolio and corresponding movements in the fair value of the Masier
Fund may expose the Trust lo a loss.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles
{a) Financial Statements
Basis of Proparation of Firancial Statemaints

mmﬁmummmlmmmmm Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS").
The financial statements have been prepared under tha historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and liabilities (including dervative instrurments) at fair value through profit or loss. The preparation of
the financial stetements manegement to make certain estmates and that may affect the amounts
reporiad in the financial and accompanying noles, Actual results may differ from thosa estimates,

I Mew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2020 and were effective ar applicable to the Trust

There are no new slandards, amendments and interpratations to existing standards that have been adoplad by the
Trusi.

i Mew standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Trust

There are no new slandards, inferpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yel efective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Trust

(b} Investment Trangactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenges

The Trust records Is invesiment transactions on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on the First
In First Oul "FIFQ") methed. Dhvidend income and dividend expense are recorded onlhe ex-dividend date and Intenes!
income and interast expense are accrued over the life of lhe invesiment. Overdrafl expenses which are accrued
a5 incurred. If any, are included in interes! expense. Inferest ncome includes accretion of markel discoun, eriginal
Issue discounts and amortization of premiums and s recorded inlo income over the Iife of the underlying invesiment.
Interes! income and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding e, if any.
in the Statements of Comprehensive Incoma, Imterest income includes interest from cash and cash equivalents.
Reimbursement of expenses is represented in the Slalements of Comprehensive Income, if any.

Cperating expenses ate recognized on an accrual basis.
Transaction cosis. when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Trus! will bear all of its operaling expenses and he inflial and ongeing expenses incurred in conneclion wilh the
offer and sate of Unils, including prinling costs. marketing costs. legal fees, expenses incurred in connection with the
review of subscriplion agresments and relaled documentation and other expenses of the Trusl. the Manager. ha
Trustee, the Investment Manager, the Distribulor, any Sub-Distributor and the Administrator.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles (continued)
] Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses [continued)

A structured entity is an entity thal has been designed so thal veling or similar rights are nol the deminant factor In
deciding who conirols the entity, such a5 when any voling righls relate lo adminisirative lasks onby and the relevant
acthvities are direcled by means of contraciual arrangemenis. A slruciured entity ollen has some or all of the Tollowing
faatures or alfributes; (a) restriciad activities, (b) a narrow and well-defined objactive, such as 10 provide imestmant
opportuniltes for invesiors by passing on risks and rewards associaled wilh the assels of the siruciured enlity fo
imnestors, (c) inauficent equity to permi the structured entity to finance s actvites without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of multipla contractually linked insfruments to imvestors that create concentrations
of credil or olher risks (Iranches).

The Master Fund finances its operations by issuing redeemable shares which are puttable gt the holder's option and
enlitles the holder to a proporiional stake in the respeciive Trust's nel assels. The Trust holds redeemable shares in
T Master Fund,

The Trust's maxdmum exposure to loss from its interests in the Master Fund is equal to the folal fair value of its
Imvestments in the Masler Fund.

Once the Trust has disposed of its shares in the Master Fund fhe Trust ceases to be exposed to any risk from lhe
Master Fund,

Az al 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, the ned assel value ("MAVT) of the Masler Fund was USD 429,380,782
and LISD 5070039 .952, respectively.

1] Financial Assets and Financial Liablities at Fair Value through Profit or Loas
f Classificaiion

The Trust ciessifies its investmenta based on both the Trust's business model for managing those financial assels
and the contractual cash fiow characteristica of the financial assets. The portfolic of financial assets is managed and
performance i evalualed on a falr value basis. The Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and uses
that information to assess the assels’ performance and to make decisions. The Trust has not faken the oplion lo
imevocably designate eny equity securites as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contraciual cash
fiows of the Trust's debt securiies are solely principal and interest, however, these securilies are neither hedd for
the purposs of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash fiows and for sale. The
eallection of contractual cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Trust's business model's ebjective. Consequently,
all investments are measured al fair value through profit or loas,

it Recogniion and Derecognition

The Trust recognizes financial assets and financial liabilites on the date it becomes party to the contractual provisions
of the investment. Purchases and sales of financiel assets and finencial liabilties are recognized wsing trede date

. From trade date, any gains and losses arsing from changes in fair values of the financial assets of financial
liabllities are recorded in the Slalements of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets are derecognired when the rights to recetve cash flows from the investments have expired and the
Trus! has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership,

itf Fair Valwe Measuremeant Principle s

IFRS 9, published in July 2014, has replaced previous guidance in IAS 39 and includes revised guidance on the
classification and maasuramant of financial instruments. Effective for reporting pariods baginning on or after 1 January
2018 it carrias forward the guidanca on recognition and derecagnition of financial instruments from |AS 38,

Under IFRS 8, dessification and measurement of debt assets will be driven by the entity's business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristica of the financial assets. A dabt instrumant ba
maasurad at amortized cost if the ohjactiva of tha business modal is to hold tha financials asset for the collaction of the
conirectual cash flows and the contreciual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and
interest ("SPPI7).
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

)

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continuad)
it Fair Valve Measuremant Prnciple s (continwed)

A debt instrumert |3 measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the businesa model is
to hold the financial assat both to collect contractual cash fiows from SPPI and to sall. Al othar dabt instrumants must
ba izad at fair valus through profit or loss, An entity may however, at iniial recognition, Imevecably designats
a fi assel as measured at falr value through profit or loss if doing eo eliminates or significantly reduces a

measurement of recognition inconsistency.

Darivaliva and squity instrumants ars massured at fair valus through profit or loss unjess, for aquity instruments not
held for trading. an irevocable option Is taken to measure al falr value ihrcugh olher comprehensive Income,

Under IFRS 9 the Trust's financial assets and liabilites continues to be initially recorded at their transaction price and
then measuned at fair value subsagquent 10 initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from changas in the falr valus of
the “financial assels or financial liabiliies ot fair value through profit or loss' calegory are presented in the Statements
of Comprehensive income in the perdod in which they arize.

Finandcial assads classified as recaivables ame camied al amoriized cost, if any, Financlal liabiitses, other than thosa
! fair value through profit or loss, are measured af amortized cost. Finandal liabiliies arsing from redeemable Units
iszued by the Trust are carried at the amount representing the Unitholders’ right to a residual amount of the
Trust's Net Assals Attributabie to Holdes of Redesmabie Partcipating Units "Net Assets®).

The fair value of all securifies and derivatives iz determined according fo the following policies:

{i#1)  Exchange Listed Assets and L iabilfies

Thia fair value of exchange traded financial imvestmants, comprising commen siock and short-term investments, is
based upon quoted market prices t the year end date without any deduction for estimated future transaction costs,

(2] Shares in Collective investment Schemes

The fair value of investmenis in open-ended invesimen! funds, including cellective invesiment schemes, s based
upon the offidal published Met Assat Value ["MAV") per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation policy of applicable funds as oullined in their Offering Memorandum.

(13 Derkvithves

A derivalive Iz an instrument whose falr value s derfved from an underlying Instrument. index reference rale or a
combination of ihese faclers. Dervalive instrumenis may be privately negolialed contracls which are often refemred lo
a5 over the counler ("OTC") dervalives or they may be listed and iraded on an exchange. Derivalive confracls may
involve future commitments 1o purchase or sell financial instruments or commedities at specified terms on a specified

dale, or to exchange interest payment streams or currencles based on a notienal or confractual amount,

Derivaliva conlracis are siated at fair value and recognized as financial assets and financial Rabilities on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair walue are reflected on the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as a component of change in unrealized gainfloss). Realized gains or losses are recorded an
tarminaticn or from pariodic cash flow paymants,

(i3a)  Fonwand Foreign Curmency Contracts
In & forward foreign cumency contract, the Trust agrees to receive or defiver a fived quantity of one currency for ancther,
ol & pre-determined price al a fulure dale. Purchases and sales of forward foreign currency conlracls having the same

nolional vakue, setilement date, counterparty and righl lo seftle net are generally offsel fwhich resufl in a net foreign
currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gaing or losses are recognized on trade date

Forward foreign currency contracts are valued al mid by ihird party pricing service providers.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

3 Summary of 8ignificant Accounting Policles (continuad)

(e} Financial Assots and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
i Fair Valve Measurement Prncipkes (contined)
{iid)  Debt Securties

Debl securities, comprising corperate debl, government debt, morigage related debl and municipal debt are valued on
the basis of dealer supplied quotaticns or by using a third party pricing service.

(5] Securfies Purchased under Agreements fo Resell

Securilies purchased under agreemenis to resell (‘repurchase agreements’) are iransacticns whereby ihe Trusl
acquires a secudty for cash sublect to an obligation by the counterparty to repurchase, and the Trust (o resell the
gecurity al an agreed upon price and time. In connection wilh these lransaclions, with the exceplion of lri-party
repurchase agreemenis and overnight repurchase agreements. the Trust lakes possession of securities collateralizing
the repurchase agreement. The Trust s permitted to deliver or re-pledge these securities through reverse repurchase
agreements. The collateral s marked lo markel daily to help ensure thal the markel value of Ihe assels remains
sufficlent to protect the Trust in the event of default by the seller. Securities purchased under agreements to resell are
carried a1 lheir confractual amounls plus accrued interest as the best estim ale of fair value. Securities held as collateral
for tri-party repurchase agreemenis are mainlained for fhe Trusi in the Trusts account by the fri-party ageni wnti
raturity of ihe repurchase agream ent.

{#G) Monay Marke! Investments

Maney markel invesimenis are valued al falr value based on amorized cost, which appraximates fair value.

(Hi7] Al Securties and Deralivas

If a quoted market price |s not avaliable from a third party pricing sarvice or a daaler, or a quotation is balieved
to be materally inaccurate, the fair value of the investment s determined by using valuation technigues. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market transactions, reference to the cumrent fair value of ancther investment thert
is substantially the sama, discounted cash fiow analyses or any other techniques thal provide a reliable estmate of
prices oblained in acheal markel transactions.

Such securfiles and derivalives shall be valued at thelr probable realizalion value as determined by & Valuer (the
“Valuer”). The Valuer during the years ended 31 October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLE and
the valuation funclion was performed by Goldman Sachs Assel Managemenl Division Condrollers (AMD Conlrollers).

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of certain eslimates and assumptions. Allhough these estimates and assumptions are based on the best available
Iinformation. actual results could be materiaily different from these eslimales,

Thens wirs no securilies where Ihe Valuer was used lo delermine fair value during the years ended 31 Oclober 2021
and 31 Oclober 20020,

L Tran sfers bobween kvels of the falr vale hierare hy

Transfers bebween levels of the fair value hierarchy. If any, are deemed to have cccurred al the beginning of the
reporting period.

[} Cash and Gash Equivalents
Cash and cish equivalents (short term, thk!quumnm thad ane readily cormvertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), nduding ime deposits and cadificates of deposits,
are valued at amortized cost. which approximates fair value,
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles (continued)
C]] Cash and Cash Equivalents [continued)

Tetal Cash

Tirme and Cash

Cazh Deposits  Equivalents
50 UsD S0
BAS i)

(=] Forelgn Currency Translation

Transactions In foreign currencies are Iransiated al the foreign curréncy exchange rale In effect al the date of the
Iransaclion. Assels and labilities of the Trusl deneminaled in foreign currencies are Iranslated inte the functional
currency of the Trust at the forelgn currency exchange rale In effect at the year end date.

Forelgn currency exchange diferences arising on fransialion and realized gains and losses on disposals or settlements
of assels and Kabidies are recognized in the Statements of Comprehenzive Income. Fereign currency exchange gaing
of losses relating to investments ai fair value through profit or loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains or
Icssas relating to monatary tems, including cash, are reflected in the nel realized gainiloss) on investmants or nat
change In unrealized gainf{loss) on investm enis in the Siatements of Comprehensive Income.

n Redesimable Units

Al redearable participaling Linits issued by the Trusl provides the Unitholders with the righl 1o redeem for cash ol
the value properianale to the Uinithalder's share in the Trust's nel assels on the redemplion date. In accordance with
IAS 32, *Financial instruments: Presentation,” such Units have been dassified as a financiel liakdity at the value of
the redemplion amounl in 1he Slatements of Financial Posflion. The Trust is contraciualty obliged lo redeem Linits in
accordance with the Ofering Memorandum.

[i:1] Distributions Payable to the Holders of Redeemable Units

DislributionsMividends payable on lhe redeemable paricipating shares are recognized in ihe Slalements of
Comprahansive Incoma a8 Financa Cosls a5 the Trust's puttable inatrumants are dassfied as [abilites.

4, Financlal A=sete and Financlal Lizblities at Falr Value through Proflt or Loss

The three fevels of ihe Fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement® are described
beelor:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible a; the measurement date for identical,
wnresiricled assels or llabilities.

LM!-DIMHI:IM in markeits that ane not active or financial inatrumants. for which significant inputs are cbearvabla
{including but not limited to quoled prices for similar securities, interesd rates, foneign exchange rates, volatiity and credit
spreads), either directty or indirectly. This may include ihe Valuer's assum ptions in determining fair value measurement.

Leval 3 — Prices or valuations that requine significant unobsenable inputs (inclueding the Valuer's assumptions in
delermining fair value measuremant),

The level in ine fair value hlerarchy wilhin which fhe falr value measurement is calegorzed In its entirety shall be
daterminad on (he basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremant in its . Far
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed egainsl the fair value measurement in its entirety, If a fair
value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjusimert based on uncbservable inputs, that
measurament is a Level 2 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measuremant
in ite entirety requires judgmant, considering faciors spacific to tha asset or Eability.

As at 31 October 2021 and 31 October 2020, the financial assets at fair valus through profit or loss contain iInvestments
in undertying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with the policies sel out abowve.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liablities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continuad)

Tha shares of the underying funds &re not publicly traded; redemplions can only be made by the investor funds on the

redemption dates and are subject to the required notice periods specified in the Offering Memorandum. As a result, the
carrying vadue of the underlying funds may not be indicative of the value ultimatety realized on redemption,

The falr value of ihe Invesiments in the undertying funds is primarlly based on the lalest avallable redemplion price as
reported by the administrator of the The imvestor funds may make adjustments to the value based on
considerations such as; liguidity of the investor funds’ holding in the underlying funds or their underdying investments,
the value dale of the MAV provided and any restriclions on redemplions.

The follewing tables show financial essets and financial lisbilities recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
Ievels described previousty:

Finamcial Agsets measined st fair value

31-0ct-2021
Far walue measurement at 31001201
o o Liswid 1 LIS0) Lael 2 IUSD Ll 3 LISD Todal LISD
Financial assets ai fair value through profil or loss
inwestment Funds 280,505 535 - - 250,505 556
Foward Fongn Cuttendy Conlracis = - 2777 583
Total 250 BE5 588 — 253 673 180

Financhal Liabilities measwred &t Tair valus

Ji0ct-201
Far value measurement at 310012001
Lireil 1 LIED) Ll 2 USD Lavel 3 LISD Totad LISD
Financial iatities et far value through profit or loss
Fonward Foreign Currency Contracts - 407 A8 - 407 008
Tedal 407 O - 407 Q0
Financial Azsets measured at fair value
31-0ct-2020
Far walue measurement at 3 1.0ct 2000
Lead 1 LISD) Lentd 3 LISD Leved 3 LISD Tobal LISD
Financial assets af fair value through profit or loss
Investmeant Funds 205,095 064 - — 205,005, 064
Fonward Fandgn Cutfendy Conlracts s = - 185974 - 185974
— Towal 245 015 064 185074 — 205 201 038
Financial Liabilities measwred at fair value
31-0ct-2020
Far vaius measurement af 3100t 2000
Livwid 1 LISD) L e 2 LISDH Landd 3 LFSD Total LISD
Finencia labiie: at far value threugh proft or loss
Foaweard Foreign Currency Contrects - 2807 T8 — 2807 118
Toqal = 2997778 4557 778

For furiiver inform alion regarding securily characteristics see 1he Schedule of Invesiments,

During the years ended 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Ocleber 2020, there were no transfers bebween Lewvel 1, Level 2 and
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for assels and liabilities which were recorded  fair vailue.

Financial Azsets and Financial Liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value is disclozed
Cash and cash equivalents and cash overdraft are dassified as Lavel 1, All other assets and Babiliies not messured at

fair value but for which falr valua is disciosed are clasaified as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financial Position for
a braakdown of asssis and liabifites and to Nobe 3 for & deacription of the wvaluation tachnigues,
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Financial Assets and Financial Liablities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continuad)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carriod at Tair value but for which Fair value s disclosed [continued)

The puttable value of redeemable participating Linits is calculaled based on the net diference batween tolal assels
and all olher lizbilies of the Trust in accordance with the Trust's Offering Memorandum. These Unils are nol traded on
an active markel. A demand fealure |5 altached lo these Lnits, as they are redesmable at the Holders' option and can
b put back to the Trust al any dealing dats for cash aqual o proportionate Units of the Trust's NAV atiributable to the
Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount
could be required o be paid. The impact of discounting in this instance is not material As such, Level 2 is deemed to
be the most appropriate calegoriz alion for Mel Assels Albribulabie o ihe Holders of Redeemabie Paricipaling Unils,

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Dorfvatives

In order o batier define its contraciual rights and to secune rights that will help the Trust mitigate its countacparty risk,
the Trust may enter into an Intermational Swaps and Derivatives Associalion, Inc. Master Agreement (1S0DA Master
Agreement”) of Similar agreements with ils dervalive contracl counlerparies. An ISDA Masler Agresmeni is a bilaleral
agreemenl between the Trusl and a counterparty ihal govemns OTC derivalives, including forelgn exchange contracs.
and typically conlains, ameng other things, collaleral posling lerms and nelling provisions in the eveni of a default and/
of lermination evenl, The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreement typically parmit a single net payment inthe event of
& defaull (close-oul nelting) or similar event, Including 1he bankrupley o insohincy of the counlerpany.

Collaleral and margin reguirements differ between exchangs traded derdvalives and OTC derhvatives. Margin
requirements are established by the broker or clearing housa for exchange-traded and centrally deared derivatives
(financial Astures contracts, end centrelly cleared swaps) pursuant to the goveming agreements for those
Ivstrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum In certain circumslances. Collateral terms are
coniraci-spacific for OTC derivatives (foresgn cumancy axchange condracts, options and cartain swaps). For derivativas
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-lo-
market amount for each fransacllon under such agreement and comparing that amount te the value of any collateral
curmently plecged by the Trust and the countarparty. Additionally, the Trust may be required to post additianal collateral
to the countarparty in the form of initial mangin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirmation of the OTC
fransaction.

For financial reporting purposes, cash coltateral thal has bean pledged to cover obligations of the Trust and cash
collaferal received from the counterparty, if any, is reported separalely on the Statemenis of Financial Posillon as
due from/due lo broker, Mon-cash callaleral pledged by Ihe Trust, it any, Is noled in the Schedules of Irmvesiments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due from or lo a counterparty must exceed a minimum transfer amount threshald
befora a transfer is required to be made. To the axtant amounts dus fo the Trust from I8 counterparias ara not fully
coliaferalized, contractually or oltherwise, the Trust bears ihe risk of loss from counterparty nonperformance. The Trusl
altempls lo miligate counterparty risk by only enlering inte agreemenis wilh counterpariies thal i believes lo be of good
standing and by monitoring the financial stability of those courterparties.

Addilionally. Ihe nelting of assels and labilities and the offselling of collaleral pledged or received are based on
contractual netiing/set-of provisions in the ISDA Masier Agreement or similar agreements. However, in the event of a
defaull or insolvency of a counlerparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enfarceable due lo restrictions
or prohibitions against the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a particular jurisdiction’s bankruplcy or

laws.
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Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities jcontinued)
Dertvathves (continued)

The following teble set forth the Trust's net exposure for derivative insiruments that are subject to enforceable master
melting arrangemaents or similar agreements al the year ended 31 Oclober 2021,

31-0ct-2021
Derbvathe Azsiis ity ot ' L bl !
Hei Derbeative Colstoal
ARaeti TP s b et
Caun terparty F i Frrwards fLishiien] Plodged A i
Chbaria FA 1.3TLEH {32,015) 1380, 765 0,341, TES
Mg Gty 1R AT [{LER ] Ll ] T LR rd ol
Ry sl Bank of Canada £ {12040 LhLIED £ [erk Xl
Staty Set © ank snd To Co BT ] EE G 1] E ]
Lag s 474 {51,760 5.8 9,280
_Wimsinac Com o 438 [E] 6,838)
Eod Al LT i 117 AT - N0, B

& Grogs st wvsfable for ofsat but mob etad o The Statements of Fnancial Postions
B Nl wiveirl e i | b il S (0] T Sona e rpl iy i i et o & 3 alBul Baied o thie conbEohint tat o fghls endie 1 agieeiman Ml
sminet pachid s by v olaberalied amounls

The Trust's net exposure o dervalive instruments was below 1% and deemed Immaterial as at 31 Oclober 2020

Taxation

Thare are at prasand no corporation, income, capital gains, profits or other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Trusl. Nor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the lslands. The
Trusies has applied for and has received from the Govemnar in Cabinel of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accordance with Seclion 81 of the Trusis Act (as amended) thal for a period of 50 years from the dale of the crealion
of the Master Trusi no law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman Islands impesing any tax or duty to be levied an
incame or on capital assets, gains or appreciation or any fax in the nature of estate duty or Inheritance tax shall appty 1o
the propery comprised in or any incame arising under the Trust of lo the Trustes or the Unitholders thereol inrespect of
any such proparty or income; provided thal a Unitholder who is al any time resident or domiciled hhl:nmln Islands
{mﬂmw object of a charitable trust or power or an exempled or ordinary nonesident company |
Inthe Cayman |slands) shall be llable In and in respect of such lime to all and any tax and duly as if such underaking
had never been given and nolhing In the relevanl seclion of the Trusts Law shall be consirued as exempting amy such
person residend or domiciled in the Islands from any lew imposing any 1ax or duly referred to in the Trusts Act.

The Master Fund Trustes has received a similar undertaking in respect of the Master Fund.

The Trust invests in securities isswed by enlities which are demiciled in countries ather than the Caym an | slands. Mamy
of these foreign countries have tax laws which Indicate Ihat capital gains taxes may be applicable lo non-residents,
such as the Trust Typically, these capital gains taxes are required to be determined on a self-assessment basis and,
therefore. such faxes may not be deducted by ihe Trusl's brokers on a “withholding” basis.

In accordanca with LAS 12, Incoma Taxes, the Trusl is required 1o recogniza a tax liability when il is probable that the
e laws of foreign countries require e ax Rability to be assessed on the Trust's capital gaine sourcad from such foreign
coundry, assuming the relevani taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facls and circumstances,

The lax llability is then measured at ihe amoun! expected to be paid to the relevant laxation authorifies using the tax
faws @nd rales that have been enacled or substantively enacled by the end of the reporling peried. There is somelimes
uncerainty about the way enacted tax law is applied lo offshore invesiment funds. This creates uncerdainty aboul
whether or not a tax liabilty will ultimately ke paid by the Trust. Therefore when measuring any uncerain lax liabilities

managamant considers all of the relevant facts and circumstances available af the time which could influsnca the
likalihood of payment, including arny formal or informal praclices of the relevant lax authorilies.

Al 31 Oclaber 2021 and 31 October 2020, the Trust has measured uncerain tax liabilities and rel#led interes! and
penalties wilh respect to foreign capital gains faxes al nil. While fhis represeniz management's best estimate, the
estimated value could differ from the amouni ullimately payable,

ek |
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)

(b}

Significant Agresemaents and Related Partios
Investment Manager and Advisory Fees

Under the lerms of the Management Agreement, the Trus! pays the Invesiment Manager a fee calculated at ihe rate of
0.10% per annum of the MAV of the Trust al each Valualion Day, which accrues daily, The imvestmenl managerment fee
will redusce the NAY of the Class of Units for which il relales. The investimen! management fee IS generaily pald menthiy
In arrears or as otherwise agreed belween the Truslee and the Investmeni Manager.

The invesiment managemen fee payable by the Trust in respect of any Class of Units |s payable in U.S. Dollars based
an exchanga rate determined by & third party on the applicable measuremant day, whether official or otherwise,
which th Investment Manager deems appropriate,

The imvestment management fae payable to the investment Manager in respect of each Hedged Class subject to the
imvestment management fee is calculated based upon the MAV of such Hedged Class as delermined i lhe relevant
Class Reference Currency and is payable in U3, Dollars based upon an exchange rale as of the applicable fee
determination date, whether official or otferwise, which the Investment Manager ceems appropriate.

Ag compensation for services renderad under Ihe Invesiment Advisory Agreement, GSAM Japan recalves & fes. In the
mermal course of their cperations, the Trust may enter into transactions In securilies, currencies or other invesiments
with Goldman Sachs or Goldman Sachs affilates, For the years ended 31 Odober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, there
weie no foes paid in connechion with tranaaciona emtered into 'with Goldman Sachs affiliates.

The irvesimeni management fees are disclosed In ihe Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
years ended 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Qclober 2020, respectively.

For the Masier Fund. the invesiment manager fees are as follows!

Annual Fes

nust — Rate %
Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust

'-IIJ 1o IS0 500 mlion 050%

S0 S00 mBion to S0 1 billon 051%

in excess of LSO 1 Eadion 57

The Trust may mvest in the Goldman Sechs USS Liguid Reserves Fund andior the Goldman Sachs USS Treasury
Liguid Resarves Fund (the “Liquid Reserves Funds®), sub-funds of Goldman Sachs Funds, plc. These are collective
Imvestment schemes promoted by the Invesiment Advisor which Is organized by the Financial Reguialor as an
Underaking for Colleciive Invesimenis in Transferable Securiifes under ihe Eurcpean Communilies Regulations 2003
{as amended). The Truzl will bear their proporionale share of all fees, including invesiment advisory fees, paid by the
Liguid Resarves Funds.

For the years ended 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, the Invesiment advisory fees earned on Ihe Trusl's
imvestment in the Liguid Reservea Funds, i any, ane immaterial

The Irmviestment Advisor underakes invesiment transaclions with a number of counterparties including Goldman Sachs
International and Goldman Sachs & Co.

Manager Fees

The Manager of, upon delegalion of such powers. the Inve siment Manager, the Sub-Distribulor, or the Ageni Company
ghall: (i) manage the assels of the Trust, (i) accep! subscriplions and issue Unils, (i) make distributions with respect
to the Units, (i) and effect repurchases of the Units, (iv) make fllings and reports under the Financial instruments and
Exchange Law and (v} perform such other dulies and take such olher acllons as are described in the Trust Deed and
as may from tima to time be required in connection with the management of the Trusl

The Managerwill delegate its autharity to make invesimenl decisions, and s obligations as to the invesiment restrictions
applicable 1o the Trust. 1o the Investment Manager and will delegale certain clher funclions to the Investm en! Manager.
any Sub-Distributor, and the Ageni Company,

213/294



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

T Significant Agreemaents and Related Parties (comtinued)
)] Manager Fees [continued)

The Manager iz ullimately owned by Infertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited. Idlertrusl SPV (Cayman) Limited holds a Trusl
Liconse issued by the Cayman Islands Monelary Auihorily pursuand 1o the Banks and Trusl Companies Law (as
emended) of Ihe Cayman |slands. Inlerirust SPV (Cayman) Limited is pan of the Inlenrus! Group.

The Trust pays the Manager, solely out of the assets of the Trust, fixed and asset-based fees monthly in armears initially
limited to UED 41,000 per annum. The Manager |2 relmbursed soleby oud of the assets of Ihe Trust for #s reascnable
oul-of-pockel expenses incurred in connection with the performance of Bs duties. The Manager's compensafion
pmangements and the Bmitation of the per annum amoum of the tolal compensalion payable to the Manager thal

is bome by the Trust may be modified es agreed between the Manager and the Trustes, with the consent of the
Invesiment Manager and the Agent Company. from time to lime.

The manager fees are disclosed in fhe Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 October 2021
and 31 Oclober 2020, respeciively.

5] Trusstes, Custodian and Administrater Fees

Tha Trustea andfor its affiliates, including Brown Brothers Harmiman & Co, (in such capacity, the "Adminisirator” and
In such capacily, the "Custodian™), (collecihvely "Brown Brolthers Hamiman™), are paid solely oul of the assels of the
Trust including assel-based, transaction. servicing and olher fees as may be agresd upon from time to lime wilh the
Irvesiment Manager. Additionally, at menth end. the securilies for the Trusl are segregated based on the tranzaction
type and a fee rate iz applied. The Trust pays such fees monthly in arrears fo (1) the Truslee inflially limited to LESD
10,000 por annurm. (i) the Custodian indialky limited to LSD 22,500 per annum, and (iii) the Adminisiralor initially imiled
o LISD 25,500 per annum .

Brewn Brothers Harmiman is reimbursed solely ouf of the assels of the Trust for their reasenable ouf-of-pockel expenses
Incumed in conneclion with the performance of thelr duties. Brown Brothers Hamriman's compensalion arangements
and the Emitation on the per annum amourt of the total compensation that is bome by the Trust may be modified as
agreed by the agreemenis and ihe Investment Manager, wilh ihe consent of the Agent Company. Brown Brolhers
Harriman alse act in such capacities for the Master Fund and are paid in & manner similar to the manner as described
above, The Trust will indirectly bear, through ks interast in the Master Fund, s pro rata share of such fees.

The trusiee. custodian and administrator fees are disclosed in the Stalements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 31 October 2021 and 31 October 2020, respaciively,

The fees refiected in the Statements of Comprehensive Income are net of an expense reimbursement, payable by
GSAMI, of USD 71,723 and USD £6.917, respeclively.

{d} Distribution Fees

Effective 10 July 2020 the Manager acls as the Diglributor of the Linits. The Manager has the power o appoint one or
mare Sub-Distributers of the Linits in Japan & is sole discrelion pursuant 1o the Distribution Agreement. Prior to 10
Juby 200 Goldman Sachs Inlemnational acled as lhe Global Disiributer of ihe Units. The Trusi pays the Distributor or
the applcable Sub-Distributor a fee, solely cut of the assets of the Trust, calculated and paid on each calendar quaner

EXpEnEEs. may be modified as sgreed between Sub-Distribartor

the Manager in consulation wilh the Investmenl Manager from time o time. The fees paid to the Distributor and the
Global Distributer are disclosed in ihe Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 Oclober 2021 and
31 October 2020, respeciively.

oA
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T Significant Agreemaents and Related Parties (comtinued)
() Registrar and Transfer Agent Foes

REC Investor Services Bank A, acls as the Regisirar and Transfer A?ant of ihe Trusi. The Trust pays the Regisirar
and Transfer Agent, solely out of the assets of the Trust, a fixed uartedy, initially limited to USD
2.000 pir annum, The Regisirar and Transfer Agent is reimburs ed Solely out of the assels of the Trust for @5 reascnable
oul-of-packel expenses incurred in conmeclion with the parformance of its dulies. The Registrar and Transfer Agent's
compensalicn arrangements and the limitation on the per annum ameunl of the folal compensation payable to the
Registrar and Transfer Agent that is borme by the Trust may be modified as agreed between the Registrar and Transfer
Agenl and the Trustes wilh the consend of the Im/esimen! Manager and the Agenl Company from lirme 1o lime,

The registrar and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Stalements of Camprehensive Income farthe years ended 31
October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, respeciively. The fees included In the Statements of Comprehensive income are
nel of an expense relmbursement, payable by GSAMI, of USD 51,356 and USD 43,036, respectively,

mn Agent Company Fees

The Manager has appeinted Mizuho Securities Co,, L1d, (in such capacity, the “Agent Company”) to act as an “Agent
Company” by the Japan Securities Dealers’ Association ("JSDA") inrespect of the Trust pursuant bo the agen! company
agreamen (the “Agent Company Agreemani),

The Agent Company is a registered type 1 financial instruments service provider pursuant to the Financial Instruments

and Law and engages in the investment managament business and the financial Instruments daaling

business . Under the Agent Company Agreement, ihe Manager has appoinled the Agenl Company In order to comply
adopted by the JSDA

with Japanese law speciiically the Rules of Foreign Securtdes Transactions as

Undar the terma of the Company Agreament, the Agent is responsible for such achiities as defined
hﬁuﬁiﬂﬂmm Agant Company JSDA, publishing the Wh?ﬂwmmmmﬂ
glatements of the Trus! in Japan,

The Trust pays ihe Agent Company, a fee, solely out ofthe assels of ihe Trust, calculated at the rate of 0.20% per annum
of the NAY of the Trust at each Valuation Day, which accrues daily and is payable quanedy in amears. In addition, the
Trust pays, upon request, cut-of-pocket expenses ressonably incurmed in connection with the sarvices to be rendered
by ihe Agent Company in Hs capacity as Agent Companmy. The Agent Company's compensalion arrangements may be
modified as agreed between the Agent Company and the Manager in consuitation with the Investmant Manager from
time fo time. The agenl company fees are disclosed in the Staternents of Cumpummm Income for Ihe years ended
31 October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, respactivaly.

8. Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units

The minimum Initial subgeription for Units offered hereunder is USD 100,000 jer the Class Reference Currancy

The initial price per Unit is AUD 100 for the AUD Accumulation Clses (AUA) and AUD Distribution
Class (AUD) Unfls. LUSD 100 for the USD Accumulation Class (USA) and LISD Distribulion Class (USD) Unils and EUR
100 for the ELIR Distribution Class (EUD) Unlis.

Subseriptions mus! be made in the cumency of the Class of Units being purchased (either U.S. Dellars. Australlan
Dollars or Euros, as applicable), However, the Trusiee in consullation wilh the Invesiment Manager wiil have the
aulhorty in 15 discrelion, bul shall nol be obliged. lo accepl subscriplions in olher cumencies and (o cormver any
subscriplions not made in the applicable Class currency to such Class currency. Any such comversion will be based
upon an rate determined by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether official or otherwise,
which the Investment Manager deems appropriate,

Linits will be offered for sale on each business day al the NAY per Uinit of the applicable class.

Units of the Master Fund are also redeemabile at ihe option of the Unitholder on demand upon nolice given In accordance
with the terms of the Trust’s Offering Memorandum.

24
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Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units {continued)

Thi Tellowing surmmarnizes the aclivity i the Trust's Unils.

Humber of Units

Clads Class Chuie Clais Class

AL AUD Uga uso EUD
Balance 371 October 2018 481418 1612200 260.ErR TI0 684 147454
SubsCrpons of redeemable pTKIDAtng Uit FIEEET] 158,172 100447 8,016 3,230
FnOBmRcny Of rmOeRm At [icipanng L nts [165,020) {290,595) 61,130) (96,202} {17.321)
Balanes M Oetber 2920 056329 1820.7TT MBHE T £00 128263
Subseriptioes of redeemable parmpating Linds 116,518 51,708 [TEFr] 52,389 ERE
Fasgemaiions of redenmabie Dafipatng Lings (258,773 [l 86 851 (123 786y (81,550
Balance 11 October 2021 484078 1220 B62 ;03487 ETZ.091 118588

HAN per Unit

The consideralion received or paid for redesmable padicipaling Unils issued of re-purchased respaclively is based on
the value of the Trusl's MAV per redeemable participaling Linils al the date of ihe transaction.

The MAY and MAY per Uinil for each Unit class outstanding for the Trust are as follows:

31-Oct-2021
NAY Per Unit et Assets NAW Per Unit
Unit Class Mithmss(nUSo)  (nUsD) . Onlecslcienceyl  Orlecsl cierncy
Clasg ALIA Bk 400 S 14643 5,504 BES
Class AUD 68,221 TE8 64T 92,160.477 '-'5 15
Class USA a6.831, 701 164.20 nfa® nra*
Class IS0 56,785 538 8451 nia® g
Class ELID 10,504 565 7 55 9077205 T5 65
31-Oct 2020
NAY Per Unit Mot Assets NAW Per Unit
Unit Class Met Assets (in USD) {im LIS {inlocal currency]  {in local currency)
Clasg ALLA 70,038 B2 13405 113,831 864 100 EG
Class AUD B4, 249245 5540 119,970,082 Teea
Class USA 51,080,211 16057 nia® nig*
Class LISD 55, 140463 8761 nia® s
Class ELID 11,757 364 9158 10,053 262 T8 E3
*Lecs orency i US0
Dhilwbion Adjustimen!

Transactions in tha shares of the Master Fund may be subject o a dilution adjustmant. As at 31 Oclober 2021 and 31
October 2020, the Masler Fund did not have diluton adjustments,

On any Dealing Day where there are nel subscriplions or redemplions the Trustes may delermine (based on such
reasonable factors a5 thay sas fil), nduding without mitation, the prevailing market conditions and tha leval of
subscripions and redempiions requested by Url'nldﬂ!mpnhﬂ'ﬂdhrﬁﬂdmhrﬂhﬁmbhlbﬂﬂﬂu Masler
Fund to epply @ dilution adjustment to the MV per Unit. This adjustment is intended to pass the estimated cost
of undarying Investmaent activity of tha Master Fund to the active Uinitholders by adjusting the NAV of tha relevant
classes of Units and thus fo protect the Master Fund's long-term Unitholders from cosls associaled with ongoing
subscription and redemption activity. The dilution adjustment may take Into account trading spreads on the Master
Fund's investments, the value of any Dutles and Changes Incurred as a result of trading and may also include an
allowanca for market impact The dilution adjustment may change from time to time due to changss in these factors.

Distributions

Disiributions are made at the eleclion of the Investment Manager and the amounts declared and paid for the years
ended 31 Cclober 2021 and 21 Qclober 2020 are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income when Ml
Assals to the Holders of Redeemabie Participating Units ane dassified as a financial labity.

ol
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11.

(2

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

Tha Trust's imvesting acthviles exposs |t to various types of risks thal are associsted with the financial invesiments
and markets in which they and the Master Fund invest These may be both dervative and non-derivative financial
imvestments, The Trust's underlying invesiments are compriced of colleclive investment schemes and derivative
Ivestments al the period end. The Trustee has appointed the Investmeni Manager to manage e imvesiment risks of
the Trust. The significant types of financial risks which the Trus! is exposad lo anre markat liquidity risk and cradit
risk. The Cffering Memorandum provides delalls of thase and other types of risk some of which are addilional lo that
Information provided in these financial statements.

Azset allocalion iz determined by the Trust's Investment Manager who manages the allocation of assets to achieve
the investment objective os detniled in MNote 2. Achievement of the investment objective involves taking risks. The
Investmeant Manager exarcisea judgment based on analysis, research and risk managament techniques when making
investment decisions. Divergence from the benchmark andfor ihe larget assel allecation and the composition of ihe
porifolie is monitored in accordance with the Trusi's risk management policy.

The master-feeder struclure. and in paricular the existence of mulliple imaesiment vehicles irnvesting in the same
portfolio, certain unique risks to investors. The Trust may be materially affected by the actions of another entity
Imvesting in the Masler Fund, For example. if another Unitholder of the Master Fund redeems some or all of i inlerests
in the Master Fund, the Master Fund and, in tum, the Trusl. may experience higher pro rala operaling expenses,
thereby producing lower réfurns. Similarly. the Master Fund may becom e less diverse due 1o redemplions from s
olher Unfiholders, resulting in increased porfolio risk. The Master Fund may restrict its imeestment acihvilles or be
prechuded from imvesting in certain inslruments due o regulatory restrictions on cerain of ils direct or indirecl investors
or otherwise, which may have an adverse effect on the performance of the Master Fund, and, in turn, the Trusi.

The risk managemen policies employed in relation to the Trusi are delailed below:

Market Risk

The potentlal for changes in the falr value of the Trusts Investment porifalio Is referred to as marked risk. Commonly
used categories of markel risk include currency risk, interesi rafe risk and other price risk.

., Currency risk may resull frem exposures lo changes in spol prices, forward prices and volalllities of curmency
rafes.

loteres] rale fsk may resull from exposures lo changes in the level, slope and curvalure of the various yield
curses, ie velalility of inleresl rales, mergage prepayment speeds and credil spraads,

Ciher price risk bs the risk that the valee of an investment will fluciuale as a result of changas in marked prices
other than these arising from currency risk or inenest rate risk and may resull from exposures Lo changes in
the prices and volatilities of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commedities.

Thia Trust's market risk stratagy is driven by the Trusfs investment risk and return objectivas.

Markel fisk is managed Ihrough the applicalion of risk budgeling principles. The Investment Advisor delermines an
appropriate risk targel. commondy referred lo as Tracking Emor. employing a risk budgeling fram ewaork.

A Market Risk Analysis Group al Goldman Sachs (TMD MRAT) is responsible for independentty monflaring, analyzing
and reparting fhe market risks taken by 1he Invesiment Advisars, INMD MRA uses a number of risk metries o meniior ihe
markel risks including monitoring sensilivilies, and Tracking Ermor.

Dotails ol lhe Trusls investment portfofie &l the reporting dale are disclosed in the Schedule of Invesiments. Allindividual
debl, collective investment schemes and dervative imvesiments are disclosed separalely.

i Currency Risk

Tha Trust may invest in financial investments and anter into transactions denominated in cumencies other than s

CUITENCY. , the Trust may be exposed to risks that the exchange rete of their functional curmency
relafive lo other forelgn cu mencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of thal portion of
the Trust’s assets or liablifies denominaled in currencles oiher {ham iz functional currency. Please refer to the Schedule
of Investments which delails the invesiments in currencies ather than the funclional cummency.
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1.
(%)

Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks [continued)
Market Risk [continued)
) Currency Risk [eontinued)

When an invester invesls info a Unll class which is in a differen! currency to the base currency of the Trust in which it
Imvests, the currency risk of the Investor will be different lo the currency risk of the Trust.

When an investor Invests inte a hedged share class, which is in a different curency 1o the base currency of the Trusl
and the Master Fund inwhich il invests, the Trust and the Master Fund hadges the currency risk on behalf of the hedged
share class. As the hedges are used salely 1o hedge the currency risk of the hedged share class, hedges al the Master
Fund are noi included in the sensitivity analysis for the Trust's indirect exposure through the Master Fund. Realized
gains and |osses afiributable 1o hedges are allocated fo the relevant hedged share class, Cerain Classes of the
Trust are hedged to the Currency of that Class. Hewever. hedging with the relevant Class currency |5 not necessarily
complate and sach currancy may ba subject to currency exchanga fluctuation of tha cumency in which it investments
have been issued.

Share class level forwards on the Trust ag well as hedges at the Master Fund are not included in fhe sensilivity analysiz
unless they are part of ihe Trust's main siralegy or if there i a material unrealized appreciation/depreciation associaled
with them a1 year end,

The Trust had no significant cumency risk exposure at 31 October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020,

The Trust had currency cencenirations, including hedging, grealer than +~5% of NAV as at 31 Oclober 2021 and 31
Cctober 2020,

Curréncy Currency
con¢entration concentration

Curreney 31-0et-2021  31-Oet-2020
ALID S3Ea% B8 A

The Master Fund had currency conceniralions. Including hadging. greater than 5% of MNAY for the years ended 31
October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020.

Currency Currency
concentration concentration

Currency #-Oct-2021 _31-0ct-2020
Fi 2192% 2307%
BRL B Ta% 697%

The Trust does mol have any direct exposure to any of he above Masler Fund disclosed currenches.
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11.

{2

Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
Market Risk [continued)
U} Interest Rate Risk

The yield on the Master Fund's {and indireclly, the Trusi's) invesiments may be sensilive o changes in prevailing interest
rates, which may result in a mismatch batwean the Mastar Fund's assat yield and rates and
reduce or eliminate Income derived from iz Invesimends. The Master Fund's Invesiment Manager will, in itz sole
discretion, seek 1o predom inanlly hedge the intere st rate exposure of the Master Fund. There can be no assurance thal
any interest rate hedging will be effective. The value of fixed income secyrities will changa in to fluctuations
in inferest rales and currency exchange rales. Except to the exiant thal values are independenily affected by currancy
rate fluciuations, when interest rales decline, the value of fixed income securities generally can be expecled
to rise. If interest robes increase, prices of fixed income securties generally reducing the value of the Master
Fund's (and indirectly, tha Trust's) investments. A major change in interest rates or & dadline in the market
value of the Master Funds (and indirecily, the Trust's) invesiments, or obher markel evenl, could cause the value of
the Imvestments of the Master Fund's Invesiors (and indirectty the Unitholders’ investments in the Trust). or its yield, 1o
decline. As interest rates decling. the issuers of morigage-related securilies held by the Master Fund may pay principal
earlier than scheduled, forcing the Master Fund 1o reinvest in lower ylelding securities. Although morgage pools issued
by agencies are guaranleed with respect fo payments of principal and interes!, such guarantee does nol apply lo
losses resulting from declines in the market value of such securities. The performance in fixed income
securities denominated in a specific currency will also depend on the interest rate environment in the country issuing
the currency.

The Trusl may invest in corporale debl securities through its indirec! exposure 1o the Invesiments of the Masler Fusnd.
Any change to Ihe relevant interest rates for paricular securities may resull In the Invesimeant Advizor baing unable 1o
secure similar retwrns on the expiry of the conlracts or the sale of securities. In addifion, changes to prevailing interest
reles or changes in expectalions of fulure rales may resull in an Increase or decrease in the value of the securities

heid. In general, if interest rates rse, the value of the fixed income securities will decline. A decne in interest rates wil
In general have the opposite effect.

The Trust may invest in instruments in desired cumancies af ficed, Nloating and zero rates of interast

The follewing fable sets forth (he interest rate exposureés for various curmencies in the Trust and the impacl thal is
agsociated with changes in the Imerest rales. This sensitivity analysis | bazed on a change In the inferest rates
applicable to one cumency while holding all other imerest rates conslani. For the Tolal Porifolio, the assumption is
that all interes! rates move simullaneousty by the same number of basis poinis. A parallel shift of T5bps means that all
inerest rates along a curve will change by either a TSbps increase or decrease (1.6, 8 0.75% Increase or decrease),

Sensitivity percantages have baan changed this padod to more approprately reflect pravalling marked conditions.

Al M Oclober 2021, a positive/negative paraliel shift for interes! rales represends a +~TSbps parallel shift in the yiald
curva for all markets’ Interest rates. A1 31 Oclober 2020, a positivemegalive parallel shift for inlerest rales reprasents
a +-50bps parallel shift in the yield curve for developed markels' Inferest rates and a +/~125bps shift for emerging
markets’ interest rates, Developed markels are the group of ihe Eurozone countries, Ausiralia, Canada, Swilzeriand.
Denmark. the Uniled Kingdom, Japan. Morsay, Mew Zealand, Sweden and the Uniled Slates of America.

The following analysis includes both Ihe direct exposure of the Trust as well as the indirect exposure of the Masier
Fund's investment.

Impact om MAY for parallel shift

31-Oct-2021 INOct-2021 F1-0ct-2020 31-0et-2020
Currency Pasitive Megative Pasitive Megative
(VW] (22 2.5% [1.7%) 1. T%
ELR i 0.E% {D5%) 0.5%
GEPR {5 05% {0, 3%) 0¥
Total Portfolio (3.5%) 35% [2A4%) 24%

The above anabyzls llustrates gains and losses that are assoclated wilh changes In the imerest rate market that are
reasonably possible and exclude changes in the slope of both intere st and cred curves. These scenarios also do nol
includa stress scenarics whan market moves and changes in comalations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains
or losses.

28
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1.
(%)

Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks [continued)

Market Risk [continued)

i) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

The interest rate profile of the finandial assets and liabillties of the Trust is as follows:

At 31-0ct-2021
Man Interest
U te 1 year 1-Eyears  OverE years Bearing Tatal

Asuets
Francial assets held for trading endice

hadging - - - 253673980 253673180
Recetvable for invesiments scid - - - 1,108,613 1108613
Caher asses - - - 80865 80 E65
Total Assets - - -  IEEDER65E 255062658
Linkilities
D bo bank: - - - 299456 Fa 458
Enancial liabilitees held for radng andior

hédiene] - - - 07 00 407 (08
Panyable for Investmants purchasad - - - J2g.Tas ZxaTes
CRRed liabikkes - - - 1.279,836 1,379,836
Total Liabilities ¢ xcluding net assets

attributable to Unitholders - - - 2,215, 088 2,215,088
At31-0ct-2020

Man Interest
U to 1 year 1-Eyears  Over5 years Bearing Takal

ARels
Cash and cash squivalenis BaE - - - B8
Financial asssts held for trading andioe

hindgang - = = 295201 038 205201038
Frepetyable for invesiments soid - - - 335395 335395
Crfer s s = = = 12334 212332
Total Assets a8 - -  F63MBTET 296349655
Liabilites
Emancial liabilitngs neld for radng endion

hedging - - - 2587778 2547778
Fayable for Investmants purchased - - - 116474 178974
Crher liabwiBes - - - A06 404 B el
Total Liabilities excluding Met Assels

Attributable to Unitholders - - - 4,183 558 4,163 858

220/294



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

11.

{2

Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)

Market Risk [continued)

117} Interest Rate Rizk (continued)

The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Master Fund is as follows:

At 31-0ct-2021
Man Interest
U te 1 year 1-Eyears  OverE years Bearing Total

Assets
Francial assels hebd for trading andiod

hedging 13806 467 248 031 264 157 55, 596 4735107 421245028
Total Assets 13,836 46T 245 031,864 167 855 586 4,735 101 42 449 028
Listilkties
Froangial libilds hold 1or radng andion

hidgng - - - 6,552 999 6,552,599
Total Liabilities e xcluding Met Assets

Attributable to Unitholders - - - 6,552 999 65,552 999
At31-0ct-2000

HMoan Interast
Up to 1 year 1-Eyears Over b years Bearing Total

Angets
Francial 85565 held for trading endice

hadgang 29,797 510 208477, 100 60,100,354 4,768 334 S04 543 198
Total Assets 21,787 510 208,177,100 250,100,364 4,768,234 494 843 198
Liabilities
Fnancial liabilives held for tradng andior

hedgng - - - 4,136 537 4 936537
Total Liabilities exciuding Met Assels

Attributable to Unitholders = — — 4,135 937 4,136 937

(i} Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those arsing from currency risk or Interest rate risk whether caused by faclors specific to an individual
imvestmant, its issuer or any factor affecting financial investments traded in the markat.

As tha Trust's finencial invesiments are carred at falr value with fair value changes recognized In the Stalements of
Comprehensive Income, all changes in markel conditions will direcily affact Mel Assets Altributable to the Holders of
Redeemable Padicipating Units.

The Trusi's invesiments in coBective Invesimenl schemes are based upon the MAV as supplied by the funds,
In accordance with the valualion policy of the applicable fund as oullined in ts Ofering Mem orandum. While B is
expected ihal the assels of the collective Investment schemes will generally be valued by an Independent thisd party
adminisiralor o other service provider, lhere may be circumslances in which cerain securilies or olher assels of a
colkective invesiment scheme may not have a readily ascerainable marke! price. In such circumsiances, he manager
of thee relevant ecllective Imestment scheme may be required to value such Sesurtes of inatruments.

Currency, interesi rate and oiher price risks are managed by the Trust's Invesiment Advisor as part of ihe integraled
market risk managermeni processes described above.

The Trust had no significant other price risk exxposure at 31 October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020
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11. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Market Risk [continued)
(i} Limitationz of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limiations of 1the sensitivity analysis tables above include:

lhe analysis is based on historical data and cannot take account of the fact that fulure markel price movements,
correlaticne between merkets and levels of market Byuldity may bear no relation to historical pattems;

# the analysis is & relative estimate of risk rather than a precies and accurate number;

* the anadysis represents a hypothstical outcome and is not intendad to ba predictive; and

. future markst conditions could vary significantly from those axparianced in the past,

b} Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilites
that are sefded by delivering cash or another finandial assel. Among other things liquidity could be impaired by an
inability to access secured andior unsacured sourcas of financing, an inability to sall sesals or unforesesn outfiows
of cash or collateral or visdations of counlerparty or prime broker terms or covenanis. This sifuation may arise due to
circumstances culside of the Trust's control, such as a general markel disruplion or an operalional problem mﬂllmﬂ
the Trusl or third partles. Alzo, the ability to sell assels may be impaired if olher markel participanis are seeking to sell
similar assets at the same time.

The Trusi's Investments include collective invesiments schem es, which may impose greater resirictions on redemplions
than thosa impased by the Trust. This may includa offsring less frequent rademption cates than are offerad by the Truest
to e Unithaldars,

The Trust's finandial assets and finandial llabidlities indude investments in derivative contracts iraded over the counter,
which are not traded inan crganized public market and which may ba iliquid and in investmants which may rlprlﬂﬂtl
gignificant parcantage of issus size, As a resull, the Trust may not ba able to liquidate quickly mufl'mlmmmn
&t an amount close to fair value in order to meet requirements, or to respond o specific events such as deteroration in
the creditworthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liguidation of investmant positions may causa financial losses.

Tha Trust providas for the subscription and redemption of Units and iLis therefore exposad 1o the Bguidity risk associalad
with Unitholder redemplions in accordance with the terms in the Offering Memorandum. The Trust Is managed lo
include lquid Invesimerts sufficient to meet nomal liquidity needs although substanal redemplions of Units in the
Trust could requira the Masber Fund to Byuidals s investments mom rapidly than otherwisa desirable in ordar to raise
cazh for the redemplions. These faclors could agversely affect the value of the Undls redesmed and (he valualion of
the Units thal remain cutstanding and the liquidity of the Trust's remaining assets if more liquid assels have been scld
to meet redemptions.

The Trusi's Offering Memerandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Units. The Trust Is therefore
eposed 1o the liquidity Ask of meeting Unitholder redemptiana.

For the years ended 31 Oclober 20217 and 31 Oclober 2020 there was one Unilholder with heldings of 100% of tme
Trust's nel assels. The Linflhalder is a distribulor which is a relaled party.

Az al 31 Oclobrer 2021 and 31 October 2020, all Bablity amounis are due within three monihs.

#£is &t 31 October 2024, groas inflows and gross outfiows for forward foreign currency contracts wara USD 181,320,051
and USD 156,349 467, respectively.

As at 31 Oclober 2020 gross inflows and gross oulfiows for forward forsign curmency contracts were USD 214,828,101
and USD 217,240,905, respectively

Forerard farelgn currency contracis are generally settled net,

Financing arrangements include repurchase agreemenis, reverse repurchase agreements. securities sold not yet
purchased, derivative fransaclions and lnes of credil,

-t |
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks [continued)
] Liguidity Risk [continued)

of termination of avalable financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collataral in

H‘chmgus in the fair value of H‘\"il‘-lgiﬂ SXpOFUres or :hmgi: in advance rates or ather lerms and condilions of lhe
Trust's financing amangemants, can result in adversa effects to the Trust's access to Bguidity and ability to maintain
leveraged positions, and may cause the Trust to incur materal losses. The Trust may borrow or ulilize ather forms of
leverage (on a secured and unsecured basls) for any purpose Including. increasing investmeni capacity and covering
operating expenses of for the seitlement of iransactions. However, lhiere i$ no guarantes thal any such arangements
for oblaining leverage will be available, or, il available. will be available onlerms and conditions acceptable 1o 1he Trust.
Unfavorable economic cendflions alse could incréase funding cosis, limit access lo the capifal markels or result in a
decizlon by lenders not to extend credit 1o the Trust,

The usa of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the effact of any volatiity in fair values on the Trust's equity.

A deciine in the market value of the Trust's assets may have parficular adverse consequences in instances where they
have borrewed money on the market value of those assels. A decrease in the markel value of lhose assels may result
I thv lenciar (including dervative counterpartiea) requiring the Trust to post additonal oollateral or otherwise sell assats
al a flime when it may nol be In the Trust's bes interes! o do so.

el Crodit Risk

Cradit risk is tha risk that ona party to a financial investment will cause a financial koss for the olher party by falling to
discharge an obligation,

Struclured securities in which the Master Fund may invest could be subiect 1o thie credit risk of the underying asssts
and in the event of default of such assels and the exhaustion of any undeftying credil support, the Master Fund maEy
not recover its full inestment. Furthermons, it is poasible that some isswers of forsd income sacurities in which e
Master Fund invests will be unable to make the required payments on their debt securities held by the Master Fund.
Dbl securities could alse go up of down in value based on the perceived credihworthiness of issuers, Payments
of principal and inferest on mortgage pools issued by governmeni relaled organizalions are not guaranieed by Ine
applicable governmenl. Accordingly, a defaull on an invesimand held by the Master Fund could cause the value of the
Maszter Fund's Uniiholders' (including the Trusl) Investments in ihe Master Fund to decline. investing in sovereign debl
or alher debl guaranteed by a sumralgn govarmnment entalls risks related lo a government™s ability and willingness

mmmmwmmm . shori-term cash equivalent investiments, such as commercial papar,
bankers' acoeplances, certificates of dnpnﬁt-\dmmrdmwmm are not guamantesd by any governmeant and
are subject to some risk of default

The Investimen! Advisor has adopled procedures to reduce creddl risk relaled to its dealings with counterparties or
Issuers in the Trusl, Before fransacling. the Investmen! Advisor or fls relaled parties evaluale baoth credilvworhiness
and repulation by conducling a credil analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credil risk of approved
counterparties or suars is then monitored on an ongoing basis, Including perodic reviews of financial statemants and
iredim financial repons as nesdad.

In order o reduce exposure fo credit losses, some over-ihe-counter derivative agreements entered inlo by the Trust
permi netting of ransactions arising under such agreemenls, exciuding those wilh counterparties executing only spel
forgign exchange confracts, Widle such neting righis da not resull in an offsel of reporied assels and Rabiflies. they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counfer fransaclions with a single counferparty la the
extent of ihe value of unfavorable over-the-counter ransactions with the same counterparty upan the eccurrence of an
even! of defaull or terminalion event as all over-the counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
ank larminaled and amounts owed from and amounts payable 1o the counlerpary are Seltled on & nel basis.

Debt securiies are subject to the delwamm‘lmwmrbmmmm#wdm
It obligations and are subjact to price volatiity dus to factors such & interast rate sensitivity, plmipﬂmnl'm
craditworthiness of tha issuer, and general markel Bguidity.
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1.
(=)

Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks [continued)

Credit Risk [continued)

The Trusl is sublect to a number of riske relating to the | administration, iquidation or other formal

from creditors (Insehency™ of the Cuslodian or any sub-cusiodian / Trustee. These risks include wilhout limiladion:

I, The loss of all cash held with the Cuslodian or sub-cuslodian [ Trusles which is nol being lrealed &5 cEenl
money both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians 7 Trustee (“cliend meney”).

i, The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custadian f Trusles haz falled to lreal as cient money In
accordance with procedures (If amy) agreed with the Trust,

. The loss of some or all of amy securities held on Trusl which have nol been property segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians § Trustes ("Trust Assets”) or dient monay

held by or with the Custedian or sub-cusiodian f Trustee.

v The loss of some or all assets due to ihe Incorrect operation of accounis by the Custodian or sub-custodian
{ Trugtes or due lo the process of idenlifying and lransfering the relevant Trust Assels andior clienl money
including any deduclion to mest the adminisirative costs of an insohvency.

v Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving fransfers of balances and regaining condrol over the relevant
assels.

An insobvency could cause severa disruption te the Trust's invesimen! activity. In some circumstances, this could cause
the Imvesiment Manager (o tempararity suspend the calculation of the MAY and daaling In Units.

At 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, tha following financial aasats were exposed lo cradit risk: imestmants in
othar Funds, derivatihve financial assels, cash and cash equivalents and other recelvables. The camying amounts of
financial sesels best reflect the meximum credit risk exposure et the reporting date,

This clearing and depasitory oparations for the Trust's sacurity tranaactions ane mainly concantrated with the Custodian,
At 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, substandially all cash and cash equivalents, balancas due from broker and
Imvestments are placed in cuslody with the Custodian,

The maximum exposure 1o credit risk (excluding nolional values on forward foreign cumency contracis) as al the
reporling date can be analyzed as follows. Amounis in the lable balow are based on The market value.

3-0ct-2021 31-0ct-2020

Instrument Type uso ush

Cash and cash squivalants - EAS
Inegstmant Funds 250,850 550 265,015,084
Fomward foredgn cumency contracts 2777542 1854974
Recaivable for mvestments sold 1108613 335395
Racaivabie for Units subsgrbed 233732 654,062
Expsanse reimbursament recasvabie 47,133 155,272
_Tatal 55.062 659 296,349,655

The lable below sels forh concentrations of counterparty or issuer cradif risk greater tham 5% of the Nel Assels
Aftributable lo the Holders of Redeemable Parlicipating Linis.

3M-O0ct-2021  N-Oct-2020

Concentration Capacity o of et Assets
ol Subordinied Dol Secynbet Sub-Trust, UsD ol bt v | e i STl
Accumulabion Clags Schems Counterpesty a2 100.27
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

1. Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks [continued)
{c) Crodit Risk [continued)

The Master Fund had no direct counterparty or [esuer credit risk greater Ihan 5% of the net assels atiributable fo the
holders of redeermable parlicipaling units as al 31 Oclober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020,

Thie Trus has the following exposure (o issuer credil risk:

3-0et2021  3-Det-2020

Ratirg % of Met Assets
Mot Raged 9923 10098
Cihvgr Assets and Ligbdmes 0Ty {09a)
Total P00 0000

For the Master Fund. there was country conceniration of 17.16% and 16.93% in Greal Britain at 31 October 2021 and
31 October 2020, respeclively. There was also couniry concentration in Eurczone of 44, 78% and 44 .83% at 31 Oclober
2021 and 31 October 2020, respaciively.

The Masier Fund has the following exposure as a percentage of tolal nel assels of the Master Fund lo issuer credit risk:

Securly ralings, If any, are oblained from SE&PMoady's Investor Service (unaudited),

M-Dot-2021  3-0ct-2020

Rating % of Net Agseis of
Master Fund
AA 040 032
A 7.35 635
BEE 7605 T 16
EE 1360 12145
Mot Riated 0.2 037
Ciiher Assets and Liabiities 332 175
Total 100.00%. 100.00%

The table above indicates the credit quality of the Master Fund's investments. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
Investment grade in ihelr own right or if nol rated then an entity in the corporate family tree has such a raling and the
Credil Risk Management and Advisory deparimend of ihe Invesiment Manager believes there s sirong implicit support
frarn the rated entity to the counterpary of ssuer, The Investment Adviser has a credit policy in place and Ihe exposure
fo credit risk is moniored on an ongoing basis.

The Master Fund measwres credil risk and expecled crodil losses using probability of defaull, exposure al defaull
and foss given defaull. Management considers both histerical analysis and forward logking inferm ation in determining
any expecied credil loss. Managemen! considers the probablity of default fo be close to Zero as the counlerparties
have a sirong capacity to meel their conlractual abligations in the near term. As a resull, no loss allowance has bean

based on 12-month expecied credit losses as any such impairment would ba wholly insignificant lo the
Master Fund.

{d] Additional Risks
Additonal risks inchude, but are not imied to the following;

{0 Capital Risk Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the Net Assets Attribufable 1o the Holders of Redeem able Pariicipating Unils.
mm«mmmmn;nmdmmwm Unhmdﬂmm
on a dally basis as the Trust i subjed fo daily subscriptions and redemptions et the discretion of The
Trust's cbjective when managing capial is to ssfeguard the Trust's ability 1o continue 88 a going concam In order to
prowvide taturns for Uniholders and banafits for other stakehalders and to maintain & stong capital base 1o suppod tha
development of the investment aclivities of the Trust,

3

225/294



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

1. Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks [continued)
(d) Additional Risks [continued)

() Concentralion Risk

Tha Trust may invest in & limiled number of imvestmeants and investmant thames. kwulmmmw
of imsesiments is thal performance may be more favorably or unfavorably afected by the perfermance of an indhidual
Imvestment.

{H)  Operational Risk

Operational risk ks the poltantial for loas caused by a deficency in informatien, communications, tansaclion procassing
and Setllemend, and acceunting Syslems. The Trust's Service providers, as shown in Nole 7, maintain conirels and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operalional risk. Reviews of the service levels of serdce providers
are perfarmed on a regular basis by the Imesiment Advisor. Mo assurance is ghven that (hese measures will be 100%
effeciive.

i) Legal. Tax and Regulatory Risks
Legal. tax and regulatory changes could accur during the duration of the Trust which may adversely affect the Trust,

WWith respect to teog, the Trust may be subject o tecation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain jurizdictons
whare the Trus! invests.

The interpretation and applicabllity of the tax law and regulalions by tax authoritles at times may not be clear or

consislent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as Eabilities. Howewver, some lax obligalions

are subject to uncertainty uﬂmwmﬂhmhﬁlﬂhm and penalties bassd on fulure actions,

of judgments of thesa authorities covering curmant and past tax positions. Accounting standards may

glso change, creating or removing an obligation for the Trusl to acorue for & potential tex Bability. Consequently, it

Iz possible thal certain polential lax obligations which currently are nol probable may become 3o which may resull

in addilional tax liebilities for the Trust in the fulure and these addilional liabilllies may be malerial, Because of Ihe

ng the NAY may not reflect the tax Eabilities ultimatsly bome by the Trust, incuding at the Sme of

any subscriplions, redemplions or exchanges of inferesis in the Trusl, which could have an adverse impacl en Investors
ol that lime.

Addilional details of risk nol dgisclosed inihe se Financial S1alemenls can be found in the Trust's Offering Memorandum,

12, Credit Institutions

As at 31 October 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020, all cash and cash equivalents were hald by tha following cradit institutiona:

31-0¢et-2021 | 31-0¢t-2020
Assets usD | %o of Net Assels uUsoD % of Net Assets
Counterparty !
Erown Brofhers Hamiman & Co™ -1 - [ o=

Total cash and cagh equivalents = | - (=] 0.00=
Liabilities I

Do [y Bdinke 1
| Brown Brothers Harmman & Co 200,456 |
Total due to bank 799 456 |
T Depost
“ifiulect ol Benviunts rounding 1o s than SO0,

[=3 =]
LR
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 203

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

Exchange Rates

The followdng exchange rates (against USD) were used to convert the Trust's investments and olher assels and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than LISD:

21.0et-2021 31-0 et 2020
Aysiraaan Daollar (AUD) 133138 142299
Eura (EUR] a6z 0a5848
British Pound {GBH) = 077340

= B tng® it rof yid & W yiar eng

Soft Commissions
The Trust may pay commissions for execution only andfor execulion and Invesiment research. The Trust did not

elherwize enter into any third party sofl commigsion arrangements for the years ended 31 October 2021 and 31
Cctober 2020,

Cantingent Liabilities
There were no contingend liabdities as al 31 Cclober 2021 and 31 Oclober 2020,

Other Matters
Global financial markets hava expanancad and may continue to axperance significant volatiity resutting from the spread

of COVID-19. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the Trust's performance will depend on future developments,
including the duration and continued spread of ihe outbreak

Subsequent Events

Mo events ooccurred subsequent to 31 October 2021 that would require adjustment 1o, or disclosure in these financial
statements,

Indemnifications

The Trusl may enter imo contracts that contain a varety of indemnifications. The Trust's mecdmum exposure under
these arrangements is unknown. However, Ihe Trusl has not had prior claims or losses pursuani 1o these contracls.

Approval of the Financial Statements

has approved the financlal statements on 27 January 2022 and the financial statements may nol be
amended after issuance.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2024

% of
Holdings! Net
_Units _ Deszcription Value  Assets

Investment Funds®
United States Dollar

1,345,501 Global Subordinated Debl Securllles Sub-Trust, USD Accumuialion Class
3  Goldmaen Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treaswry Liguid Reserves Fund,

Class X
Total Investment Funds

Forward Foreign Gurrency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes

£250,895 585 99,23
3 0.00

5250895 588 99.23

el
Maburity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Gain Aszels
121172021 ALID 260,780 usb 189,008 State Sireet Bank and Trust Co 56,872 0.00
121z ALID 95,860,998 LsD TOESD.383 Cllibank MA 1373821 0.55
12112021 ALD 96.523.115 usD 71,106,192 Morgan Stanley 1.395.249 0.55
240112021 uso 49,698 ELIR 41,996 Morgan Stanley 1.076 0,00
24112021 usD 109,302 ELR 24.000 UBS AG 474 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes _SpITvSer 1.0
Y%of
Maburity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought Currency Sold Counterparty Loss Aszels
24M12021 EUR 4 607,226 usD 5447, 78E Morgan Stanley S(113.800) (0.04)
2412021 EUR 4,607,226 =D 5451951 Slale Sireet Bank and Trust Co (117,964 (0.05)
12112021 uso N7 AUD 317.5%4 Wesipac Corp (6.438) 10.00)
1211202 uso 718,827 ALID 986631 Royal Bank of Canada (22.263) (0.01)
2rnze usD 2,264 326 ALID 3083 46T UBS AG (21.762) (0.02)
12112021 usD 2636,163 ALD 3,552,240 Citibank MA (32.038) (0.01)
12112021 usD 2,657,992 ALID 3,622,185 Stale Sireel Bank and Trust Co (B2.745) (0.03)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Fereign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes _$(407,008) [0.18]
ol
Net
Total Investments Value Azzets
Tofal Invesiment Funds $250,895 588 99.23
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Conlracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes 2,777 592 1.10
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Cumrency Condracts held fer Share Clasz
Hedging Purposes (40T 008) (0.16)
Oiher Assels and Liabiliies (418.602) (017}
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeamable Participating Units $252,847 570 100.00

* Reprasants affiliated funds.
Currency Abbreviations:
AUD  Ausiralian Dellar

EUR  Euro
uso United Slates Dollar

This Bscornpimying Mol S an nisgesl s of S frencial stsemeatis.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2020

% of
Holdings/ Met
_Units  Description Value  Aszets

Investment Funds®
United States Dollar
1,633,639 Global Subordinated Debl Securitles Sub-Trust, USD Accumulalion Class £294 708 547 100.87

306,517  Goldmen Sachs Funds PLC - USS Liguid Reserves Fund, 306,517 0.10
Inslitutional Class, 0.01%
Total Investment Funds $295,015,064  100.97

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes

el
Maburity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date_ Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Gain___ Asgets
041172020 usD 364,915 ALD 518,807 UBS AG $581 0,00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes 5581 .00
%% of
Maburity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Nt
Date Currency Bought Curency  Sold Counterparty Loss  Aszels
0212020 ALID 45281 uso 31,928 JPMorgan Chase & Co (1403 (0,00}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes S{140) {0.00)
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
Yol
Maburity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
___Date __ Currency Bought Cumrency Sold Counterparty Gain__ Assels
09M11/2020 usp 39,899 EUR 33,931 Morgan Stanley 3269 0.00
0811/2020 usD 52,937 EUR 45,078 Bank of America MA 422 0.00
09/11/2020 uso 53400 ELR 44 937 Sltate Sireet Bank and Trusl Co 1.043 0,00
081172020 uso 5,940,803 EUR 5,063,445 Wesipac Corp 41,689 0.0
0911/2020 uso 5,943,693 ELR 5,063 445 JPMergan Chase & Co 44 E79 002
211272020 usD o410 ALID 156,717 Morgan Stanley 326 0,00
21122020 usD 230,113 ALID 324 059 Royal Bank of Canada 2482 0.00
2122020 uso 342,210 ALID 1.336.000 State Sireet Bank and Trusl Co 3,753 0.00
2122020 usD 1,358,628 ALID 1899 586 UBS AG 24,206 om
21122020 usD 2,929,158 ALUD 4,075,832 Wesipac Corp _ BE3B 0.02
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Fereign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purpozes 5185393 0.06
% af
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized MNet
Date Currency Bought Currency Sold Counterparty Loss Assels
21122020 ALID 1.009,117 usD 722,900 Royal Bank of Canada $14.058) (0.01)
21122020 ALD 1,104,226 usD 788,253 Morgan Stanley {12.603) (0.00)
21122020 ALID 119.947.112 usD B5464 606 Stale Streel Bank and Trust Co  (1.209.185) (0.41)
21122020 ALD 120,360,112 usD 85,660,446 Bank of America MA (1.114.918) (0.38)
0811/2020 EUR 5125418 usD 6,050 655 State Sireet Bank and Trusi Co (T9.587) (0.0:3)
0811/2020 EUR 5125418 usD 6,052, 206 JPMorgan Chase & Co (81.094) (0.03)
29012021 EUR 5,063,445 LsD 5,954 409 JPMorgan Chase & Co (44 499) (0.01)
21012021 EUR 5063445 UsD 5951604 Wesipac Corp {41, 654) (0.01)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Clazs Hedging
Purposes (2,597 638) {0.88)

This Bscornpimying Mol S an nisgesl s of S frencial stsemeatis.

=i
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2020

of
Net
Total Investments Value Azzets
Total Invesiment Funds $295.015.064 100,97
Tolal Unrealized Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Confracts held for Trading Purposes 581 0,00
Tolal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Coniracts held for Trading Purposes (140} (0.00)
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Conlracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes 185,393 0.05
Total Lin Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Conlracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes (2,597 638) (0.88)
Ciher Assels and Liabilfies (437.261) (0.15)
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeamable Participating Units 5292165999 100.00

* Represents affillated funds.

Currency Abbreviations:

ALD Australian Dollar
EUR  Eur
USD  United States Dollar

This Bscornpimying Mol S an nisgesl s of S frencial stsemeatis. B
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(2022
( )

221,391,299.35 25,581,764,640

2,556,539.56 295,408,146

218,834,759.79 25,286,356,494
644,918
286,172
1,157,648
402,989
120,918

79.32 9,165

156.75 18,112

70.01 5,807

186.06 15,434

70.70 9,144
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1,692,938,159
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2020 12 31
2020 2019
682,400 78,851 682,400 78,851
682,400 78,851 682,400 78,851
682,400 78,851 682,400 78,851
682,400 78,851 682,400 78,851

2021 20

DANIEL REWALT

COLIN MACKAY

235/294



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 12 31
2020 2019
111,164 12,845 107,250 12,393
53,654 6,200 52,737 6,094
49,527 5,723 48,681 5,625
7,983 922 5,832 674
111,164 12,845 107,250 12,393

0 0 0 0
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2020 12 31

2010 10

2013

12 31

9005

I1ASB
IFRS

USD

2020 12 31
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2020 2019
111,164 107,250
2020 12 31 682,400 (2019 682,400 )
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2020 2019
1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400
682,400
2013
5,000
2020 12 31
70,512,392 2019 12 31 74,483,960
2020 12 31 483,887 2019 458,085
2020 12 31
628,400

682,400 54,000
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Balance Sheet

Ag at December 31, 2020
{stated in United Stales dollars)

Hote 2020 2018
Restated
Assals
Due from Parent 5 B&2Z 400 6&2 400
Total Asseis Uss 582,400 62,400
Shareholder's Equity
Share capital L] 582,400 682,400
“Total shareholder's Bty Uss 582,400 BE2 400

See accompanying netes to the finaneial stafe ments,

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on May 20, 2021

DANIEL REWALT
Disector

COLIN MACK AY
[Mrector
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year ended December 31, 2020
{stated in Uniled Stales dolars)
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Mobe 2020 2018
Revenue
Management fees 111,164 107,250
Expenses
Professional fees 53,654 52737
Administration fees 439 527 48 681
Audit fees 7983 5832
111,164 107,250
Total comprehensive income Uss 0 0

See aocomyparnyime notes fo the ool state ments,

241/294



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2020
{staled in United States dolars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

CS (Cayman) Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated as an ordinary company on
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Act ofthe Cayman Islands. The Company is also registered
under the Securities Imvesiment Business Act of the Cayman Islands a=s an excluded person. The
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Interrust SPV (Cayman) Limited (the “Parent™), a
company incorporated under the Companies Ad of the Cayman Islands. During the year ended
December 31, 2013, the Parent changed from Intertrust Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Interrust
SPV (Cayman) Limited,

The address ofthe Company's registered office is One Nexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand Cayman,
KY1-9005, Cayman |slands. The Company has no direct employees,

The Company primarily acts as a manager for trusts being offered publicly in Japan.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Staterment of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Intermational Financial Repeorting
Standards (*IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board {"|ASE™).

Cerain new standards, amendments and interpretations to exsting standards issued to date have
neither been applied nor early adopted in preparing thess finrancal statements. Managemant have
assessed these new standards and does not expect any material mpact on the Company’s
fimancial statements.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared on the historical cost and going concern basis.
Functional and presentation curmrency

The financial statements are presented in United States dollars (USD), which is the Company’s
functional currency.

Financial Statements

Statements of changes in shareholder's equily and cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2020 have not been presented as there were no movements in shareholder's equity and the
Company held no cash and cash equivalents. These statemenis are nol presented, as
management believes they would not provide additional useful information.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set cut below have been applied consistently and the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2020
{staled in United States dolars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
{a) Financial instruments
(i} Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments wnder conditions that are potentially
favourable, or an squity instrument of another enterprice. The Company’s financial asset,
which is classified as amortized cost, comprise amounts due from Parent.

A financial liability 1= any lability that ks a contractual obligation te deliver cash of another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable. The Company holds no financial liabiities.

(iiy Recogniion and Measurement

The Company recognises finandal assets and habilities on the date it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial instruments are measured
iritially at fair value plus any direct attributable transaction costs.

Financial assets classified as amortized cost are subsequently measured using the
effactive interest rale method, less impairment losses if any.

{if} Derecognition

A financial asset & derecognised when L is sold of transferred, and the Company losas
control over any rights that com prise that asset. A financial lability is derecognised when
it is extinguished.

4. REVENUE

Nature of goods and services
The Company has one service line which is managing trusts.
Disaggregation of revenue

In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by major productsisenvice lines and timing of
revenue recognition,

Major 2020 2019 Type of Timing of transfer
products/Service lines contract
Recurring fixed fees 111,164 107,250 | Fied fee Qhver time

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

At Decamber 31, 2020, the Company had intercompany receivables amounting to US$G682 400
(2019 USS682 4000 due from the Parent. The due from Parent balance is unsecured, inferest
free and repayable on demand. The carrying value of the amount due from parent approximates
fair value as this is due on demand.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2020
{staled in United States dolars)

6. SHARE CAPITAL

2020 2018
Autherised:
2,000, 000 common shares of $1.00 each
| ssined:
B82 400 common shares B5.2 400 Ba&2 400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued common shares of the Company were transferred from [ntertrust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited. There was no change in the ultimate
benaficial cwner of the Company.

7. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each risk, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital. The Board of Directers has overall responsibility for the establishment and
aversight of the Company's financial risk management framewark.

The Company has exposure to credit risk from its use of financial instruments. Credit risk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to mest &8s contractual cbligations.
Amounts due from related parties are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will nat
be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
liquidity risk. The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk as it has no interest-bearing financial
assats or liabilities, The Company is ot exposed to currency risk,

8. CAPITAL RISK MANMAGEMENT

The Company manages ils capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a gaing
CONCE.

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued share capital. The Company is required
by the Japan Securities Dealer Association to maintain a minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 {or
its U5 doflar equivalent using the Bank of Japan’s official exchange rate), The Company was in
compliance with this requirement during the year ended December 31, 2020 (#70,512,392) and
December 31, 2019 (374,483, 860). The minimum share capital required for compliance during the
year ended December 31, 2020 was US $483 887 (2019: 458,085).

9. RESTATEMEMNT OF THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

The statement of financial position for the finandal year ended December 31, 2020, has been
restated to corect a transposition emror of the tolal assets, The following finandial statement total
has been restated to comect the error, Total assets as crginally reported was USS628 400 and is
restated to report total assels of US$682 400, The effect of the restatement is WS$54,000.
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30,626 3,539 22,000 2,542
3,696 427 2,916 337
67,500 7,800 48,750 5,633
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Report of Independent Auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee
of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
(the* Sub-Trust” ) (a separate sub-trust of Mizuho GS Investment Unit Trust), which comprise
the statements of financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31
October 2021 and 31 October 2020, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of
changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash
flows for the years then ended.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to the Sub-Trust"s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust"s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material
respects, the financial position of the Sub-Trust as of 31 October 2021 and 31 October 2020, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands
27 January 2022
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Independent Auditors® Report to the Directors

291/294



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CS (Cayman) Limited (the "Company'), which
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2020, and the statement of comprehensive
income for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2020, and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards ('IFRS™).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors®
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
Internatinal Independence Standards)(1ESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Cayman Islands and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 9 of the financial statements, which discloses the restatement
of the total assets for the year ended December 31, 2020. Further, this report is being

reissued and is replacing the report dated May 17, 2021. The previously issued auditors

report dated May 17, 2021 is not to be relied on. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Restrictions on Distribution or Use

This report is prepared for and only for the Directors of the Company in order for them to
discharge their regulatory reporting duty, in accordance with the terms of the engagement
letter and for no other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care
for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come.

Responsibilities of Managemen and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
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related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors”™ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors™ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

KPMG
Cayman Islands
May 20, 2021
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